NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

I Applicant/Program: The Young Men's Christian Association of Greater Louisville

Executive Summary of Request:

YMCA Safe Place Services has submitted a request for $28,325 to help with associated cost for
the Together 4 Teens Breakfast, Together 4 Teens Society Dinner and the Safe Place Holiday
Dinner. Each event helps the mission of the YMCA by specifically providing a continuum of free
programs for young people and their families in times of need. Safe Place not only enhances
quality of life for young people and families but establishes a framework for ensuring youth
become productive and responsible adults. There are three programs associated with helping
the YMCA reach their mission. Those programs are Shelter House, Qutreach and Y-NOW
Mentoring

[s this program/project a fundraiser? Yes []No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? dyes [No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? ] Yes No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. [ have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

15

District #

7/ R &7/

ouncil Member Si Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office Only:
Request Amount: Committee Amended Appropriation:
Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation:
1|Page

Effective July 201858



ApplicantProgram: YMCA SAFE PLACE SERVICES

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors,
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Applicant/Program: YMCA SAFE PLACE SERVICES

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
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Internal Revenue Service

Date: August 19, 2004

Young Men's Christian Association
of Greater louisville

545 . 2" St.
louisviile, KY 40202

Dear Sir or Madam:

Department of the Treasury
P. 0. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Person to Contact:
John Kennedy ID 31-07927
Customer Service Representative
Toll Free Telephone Number:
8:00 a.m. to 6;30 p.m. EST
877-829-5500
Fax Number:
513-263-3756

i

This is in response to your request of August 19, 2004, regarding your organization’s tax-

exempt status.

In January 1945 we issued a determination letter that recognized your organization as
exempt from federal income tax. Our records indicate that your organization is currently
exempt under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Our records indicate that your organization is also classified as a public charity under
section 509(a)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Our records indicate that contributions to your organization are deductible under section 170
of the Code, and that you are qualified to receive tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers
or gifts under section 2056, 2108 or 2522 of the Internal Revenue Code.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading of

this letter.

Sincerely,

Janna K. Skufca, Director, TE/GE
Customer Account Services







YMCA Safe Place Services Board Of Directors

Amy Adams-Littell 914 -917

Account Executive

!OUISVI| e, !! j!!!!

Aadams-littell@epicinsurancesolutions.com
Committee: Stewardship

Theresa Carpenter Beames 9/14 - 9117

Essential Media

ouisville, KY 40207

Committee: Recruitment

George Bell 02/06 - 09/11
President

Office Resources, Inc.

W: 816 East Broadway

Louisville, KY 40204

Prospect, KY 40059
GBELL@oriusa.com
Committee: Board Development

Andre Bergeron 9/14 - 9117

Attorne

ouisville,

ommittee: Stewardship

Chris Clark 07/11-07/13
International Air Operations Manager

UPS Airlines

W: 1400 North Hurstbourne Pkwy

Louisville, KY 40243
Wk :christopherclark@ups.com

Committee: Stewardship

Todd Clark

Principal

Clark Enterprises

W: 1115 South 4" Street
Louisville, KY 40203

7112-7/15

Louisville, KY 40207
WKk :tmclark@clark-e.com
Committee: Recruitment

Elizabeth Eblen 1211312115

Self Emiloied

Louisville, KY 40205

Committee: Board Development

Roberta Hartlage 3/2013 - 3/2016
Board Chair

Strat-Com Enterprise Contact Mngt

Humana Inc

W. 500 West Main Street

Louisville KY 40202

La Grange, KY 40031

rhadlaieﬁhumana.com
ommittee: Stewardship

Terry Hyland

Vice President

Hyland Block & Hyland, Inc.

W: 1250 S. 3" Street

i

Louisville, KY 40205
terryh@hylandins.net
Committee: Recruitment

11/06 = 09/11

Chris Jones 7M10-7/13
Attorney
Bingham Greenebaum Doll LLP
W: 3500 National City
101 South 5™ Street

Louisville, KY 40202

Louisville, KY 40207
cjones@bgdlegal.com
Committee: Recruitment

David Krebs 09/14-917
Vice President - Senior Business Banker
PNC Business Banking
W: 9700 Linn Station Rd

Louisville, KY 40223

!OUISUI |e. !! !!!!!

David.krebs@pnc.com
Committee: Board Development

2400 Crittenden Drive
Louisville, KY 40217
502.635.5233 -- 502.635.1443 Fax

Bill Taylor 7M11-7113
Engagement Leader

Lighthouse Services Group

Cerner Corporation

W: 2800 Rockcreek Parkway

Kansas City, MO 64117-2551

Louisville. KY 40299

Bill. Taylor@Cerner.com
Committee: Board Development

4/13-4115

Teresa Waldron

Louisville. KY 40204

Committee : Board Development

Scott Zoppoth 1/15-1/16
Attorney

Zoppoth Law Firm

W: 601 West Main Street #500

Louisville, KY 40202

spz@zoplaw.com

Committee: Stewardship

STAFF: |
Matt Reed

Executive Director

mreed@ymcalouisville.org

635.4403

Committee: Board Development

Tricia Hamilton

Residential Services Director
thamilton@ymcalouisville.org
635-4405

Rebecca Hentz

Y-NOW Mentoring Director
rhentz@ymcalouisville.org
635-4393

Rita Murphy

Qutreach Director
rmurphy@ymcalouisville.org
635-4410

Sommer Lally
Development Director
slally@ymcalouisville.org
635-4404

Committee; Stewardship

Terri Hathaway
Director of Grants and Foundations
thathaway@ymcalouisville.org

635-4401
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Offieeof Secxetzry of State:
) GEORGE GLENN HATCHER, SECRETARY
_ CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
I, GEORGE CLENN HATCHER, Secretary éf State, dv hereby certify thas

the triplicate griginals of the articles of amendment of

Tha Young Men's Christien hssocistion of Touisville, HentusXy ehenging nsse Lo3
T

THE YOURG KRS CRRISTIAN ASSOZIATION OF LOUISVILLE ARD JESTERSON COULTY KENTUSKY .

dolivercd 1o me-arc fa:mrf 10 be g!nl_y/:igwcd and acknoeledged according 1o law; that
all taxes, fees and charges I:‘rz':vc been pﬂic/; and one original copy is _ﬁ/ed and rvecorded

sy this vffrce.

“fhis certificate azith kseo original m'li(lcsraf amendment indorsed with the fact
and time of recording in this office have been reiuried 1o the wrj)o‘mn’aﬂ. The
amcndmesit, cortifying the iine and manner of the aduption theresf, stutement of the
purpuses of wtid amesiidment amd the chauges 1o ba effected, signed anmd acknoroledged
acvording tu hre by the praper officials of said corporation, and the fswance of this
certifredte is ‘cuidence of the fact that the abeve named cw;bm'rm'wt articles have been

.

amecnded.

IN JIJTNESS WHEREOE, 1 have herennte sef ary hand and affived ny

Y L 1Y [
prf AL official seal.  Pune ai I'J'rml'fur!, this 20k

-f/r.r')' r;f lrecember 1950,

%/ Zd. | e

HIOp 5 P / il

- rd
:'.uul.nfijf;lmn, Conppepensrs iy 0f Bantoeiy
- -

.
4 —_— ——
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""v.,.,v"“ J.{)'___..___
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1 rpEY ARy NF ST ALY Dy, Cennpoerllo Cleak
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CREC
THELMA L. STOVALL. SZcRETARY

. Officeof Secreta

ARTICLES OF ARENDMENT

[ ‘THELMA L STOVALL, Secweary of Sute of the
- Comrronwealth of Kentucky, do hereby certify thar Anicles '
of Incorpo:mfbn of -

THE -YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSGCIATION OF LCUISVILLE AND JEFFERSON COUNTY

KENTUCKY, Louisville, Kentucky changing name to; - .
THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATICN OF GREATER LOUISVILLE,

Lave been amended pursuant 1o Anticles of Amendmen, duly
stgned and acknowledged according 1o low, this day filed in
my office by said corporatiott, and that all taxes fees and
charges payable upon the filing of said Anicles of Amend-

et have been pai{f.

. pAAAAAL

Wilness my official signature this__zren day

e |
O Qe T .
ST 66
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The undessipnod LaLdD WOVE thon tuo-thizds of the

I
< Gaflesson Gounty, Densucly, & Corpimatlion croated by &
c:tgl st of the Cascwal togeniiy of Tentucky va SpT <1 3, 1870,
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of che tonbucky feviseo Stacutes, tns Gharter as amendod of said
[ X - - -2 . oy = s -

covorotion Ls hereby furthor emznded o5 follows:

(1) That sriicle 1 be sramded o vead as follous:

VADRTCIN 1.

The nane of the cowpll -ation shall be THIB
YoUNG TEdS CHRIHTIAS "‘.:J 3J T4, 7TON OF GREPATLR

»

LOGISVILLE"

SJETHESS our, s}.gnn._urc,. this 26th day of J.IOVC.I‘JD&'.’.', 1065,
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STATE OF KENTUCKY
CoUnEY OF JEFFERGOL
a .ao‘..ar;,' Pubiic, in 2nd for the state and

chot the foregoling

D
e
L -
]
cr
i

b
- bt

Areie encd_ef.i; to friicles of Inco"yo_m.:.on vy
this day produced o me in cuid cgate and couaty by
Uilliad Keodvick Bring, I.-aa Y. Twoocker, J. Calvin iiled,
Iova Lourence, Panl Ahlsiede, Dillmaa A, Rash, <
Seheirich, Lauren 11, Guth, Jc.::c:'-. 1. Feace, Villiom
dlsucn LT, Williow 10 Poowin, Jomus 1L Ceiduell, John 7.
nebbist, Oscar G, Stoll, Lavwy U, Jones, Fraoklin ¥,
":::.'-:!:s, Ju., J. Foyor sige, noyee 7. Pavtin, Jr.,
diifford C. Vatter, Jw., I, A, BLLvVEXRoN, Arvthuz P
TAVGON, Jr., Goyle C. Tugh, I n. Perercon, L. M. Tonn,
‘ence B, Cabinna LIT, awd Jeha V. Boer 11Z, Diveetors,
who ackmowledged the somz to be the act.and "dead of en ch
of then and of said eorpsratiocn. ' .

WITHZSS wy signcture ehic 28th day of Lovesbor

Totar Ty E"b 1c, J(‘lLfGL son Cc., Ky..

, - =% JAN 23 1967

instrunent prepared vy
e JEMES 1A LLAAN, Gl
W /(,// By ’flf . L.

—Oidham Clarie .
1112 lentucky Home Life 3ldg.,

I.ou:.sville, Kentucky . J_ :
Al
. I
L ¢ .
* ' ' 'a" .. - .
Lo L . .
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cf Kuatuely, and all pover shidden by the lawas of the

Corenvorlth of Keatucky, ineludiag tut not 1inmited to tho
powcr to acquire by gift surchass, o otharuls BOPE T

Y ZLi b, PUrTHaLUs » pthapuliscs, propsrey,
‘stlo, leaso, ot obhorvion, and it shall rave iho pownr bto
Sovrow wonoy endé Lo scacuve tho peyzcnt of caro by morbpens upon

sny, or all of 1ta property, o othorwisa,

™o cowporabticn chell heve porpotual cxistencs.

REGISTAPTD ORFIGT AED H‘ESIDT::!.'T‘ AGENTD
The-i'agia‘ocfrcd ofifice of tha cor—po:'a‘.:ion i Xentuclmy
23 loented a%t 231 Vost Broadwey, ALouisvilla, Joffevsen County,
:’,on".:ucky; ?ne repident asent of the ccr‘poratic;n ip TFrank ¥,
pilica, 231 Wost Broedway, Loufsville 2, Rontucky.

.
4

LEARRIEID
The mznagemont -oi‘ the corporaticn shall Lo -v-ostod

£ g Motvropollitan Poard of Dirscters of notb logo than nino now

r:o':o then tweniy-s6Vel, \7‘:19’;‘.."-.11 1we slectod as providod for i

the rulesll for tha govera=cnb znd oneratlon of the GOFE oration'. -

2he Board nh:ill preseriba the awlifications for memborship In

coid rulos-. Thaao r".:zleu, hlch ray be ecalled Constitutic end

Dy-Lavis, nny‘ be adopied, r{-;;;calod or cmended by the Boai'd of

" pimoctors, with tho EDDPIGVEL of.“ two=-bklrds o;' the x;embcrnvo:-'

ti:o corporation pren\';r{t at £ maobing duly callaed for the .p'L‘.I'-
1) M -

posa of conaidarh':\g peid mabtor.

I2l ‘- L]
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STAYE OF Kt TTCKY :
COUSIY OF JEFFERAON

I, o kotawy Pudlic in ard for tho State ond Jowndy
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Fom W“g Request for Taxpayer Give For to the

fRov. Decomber 2014 Identification Number and Certification D dot

Department of Ino Treasury

Intemal Ravenue Service

1 Name {as shovin on your Income tax retuin). Nama Is requirad on this ine; do rot leave this fine tlank.
Young Mens Christian Association of Greater Loulsville, inc.

2 Buslness name/disregardad entity name, If different from abova

o
§, YMCA of Greater Loulsville, Inc, (Safe Place Services)
2 3 Check appropriate box for fedteral lax classification; chac only one of tha folaving soven boxes; 4 Exemptions {codes epply only to
o1 Individualsole Toprleior or GCorporation  [] S Comporation [} Partnersnip [ Trusvostate ﬁ,es?,asgt%",:glgf,‘S:é;r}f}bﬁdum‘ see
[+ sing'e:member LLC - 5
g-ﬁ [ Limited Nability company. Enter tho tax classiicatlon {C=G corporation, $=S corporation, P=partnership) > Exompt payee code (a5
5P Note. For a single-membar LLC that Is disregarded, do not check LLC; check the appropriate box [n he lino above for | E¥emplion from FATCA reporting
# ﬁ the lax classtiication of the singla-member owner. codo {f any}
& . Other {see Instructions) » 501 (c) 3 charitable non-profit corporation Wy pres to sccountt manttnad oulsidt Bz US)
%= | 6 Addross (number, sireet, and apt. or suite no.) Requester's namo and address {optional)

545 S, 2nd St
& Cily, stale, and ZiP coda

Louisville, KY 40202
7 List account number{s) here foptional)

Sce S

Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN)

Enter your TiN In the appropriate box. The TIN provided must mateh tive name glven on fine 1 to avold Seclat security numbrer
backup withholding. For individuals, 1his is generally your social securlly number (SSN), However, for a

rasident allen, sole propriotar, or disregarded enlily, see the Part | Inslructions on pagoe 3. For othor - -
antlties, it Is your employer identificalion humber (EIN). If you do not have a number, ses How to get a

TIN on page 3. ' or

Note. If the account Is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1 and the chart on page 4 for | Employer Idontification number ]

guidelines on whose number to enter.

Cerlification

Under penaliies of perjury, | cerlify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct Laxpayer identification number (or | am wailing for a number to be issted to me); and

2. | am not sublect to backup withholding because: {a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been nollfted by the Internal Aevenue
Service {AS) that | am subject to backup wiilhholding as a result of a failure to repont all interest or dividends, or {c} the $AS hias notifled me that | am
no loriger subject to backup withholding; and

3. lam a U.S. citizen or olher U.S. person {defined bafow); and

4. The FATCA code(s) sntered on this form {if any) Indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporling Is correct,

Gertification Instruotlons, Yaou musl cross oul item 2 above if you have bean notified by the IRS thal you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have falled to report all interest and dividends on your fax retumn. For real estate transactlons, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, canceltation of debt, coniributions to an individual retirement areangement (IRA), and
generally, payments other than inlerest and dividands, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your corract Ti, Ses the
instructions on page 3. )

- —
Sign s f
Here u.‘éTEl”,L"oﬂ > a,,éﬂ'— . / pate»  August 19, 20156

Genera! Instructi '{;5 * Form §088 (home morgago inlerast), 1098-E (student loan interest), 1098-T
{tuition}
Saction references are to the IZ&rnal Revenue Gode unlass othenvise notod, + Eorm 1089-C {canceled debl)
Future devotopments. Information about devatopmonts affacting Form W-8 (such + Form 1093-A facqulsitlon or abandonment of secured property)
as leglslation anacted afler we reloase it} Is al vwwav.irs.goviAvg,
Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident atien), fo

Purpose of Form provlde your coerect TIN,

. \ - with a TIN, you might be subject
An Indivigual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who Is required Lo fils an [nformation # you d°_”,°’ rafurn Form W-9 to the reque's_lerwif‘ | Ji; Yol mig
feturn with the IRS must obtaln your correct taxpayer [dentification number (TIN) to backup withholding. See What Is backup withholding? on page 2.
which may be your socfaf securily number (SSN), individual taxpayer Identillcation By signing the filed-out {form, you;
number {ITN}, adoption taxpayer lentification number (ATIN), or employer : n et
Identification number (EIN, to repor on aninformation return the amount pald fo to L’ﬁ:;ﬂ?dl)hm the TN you are glving Is correct (or you #ve wiaiting for a number

you, or other amount reporable on an Information return, Examples of Information

relums Includte, bul aro not imited to, the folloving: 2. Certily tha! you are not subject 1o backup withholding, or

3. Clalm axemptign from bagkup withholdlag if you are a U.S. oxempt payee. If

* Form 1039-INT [inlerost eamed or pald) applicablo, you are also contifving that as a U.S your allocable shara of
. plicablo, yo n .S. person, your al !
* Form $099-DIV {dividends, Including those from stocks or mutual funds) any partnership Income from a U.S. {rade or business Is not sublect to tha
+ Form 1093-MISC {varlous types of incomu, prizes, awards, or gross preceeds) viithholding tax on forelgn pariners® share of effeclivaly connected income, and
* Formi 1099-B [stock o mulual fund sales and certaln other leansactions by 4. Certify that FATCA cadels) entered on this form (i any) Indicating that you are

axempt front tho FATCA reporting, Is corect. Sea What Is FATCA reporting? on

brokers)
page 2 for further Information,

* Forrn 1099-5 {proceeds [rom real estato fransactions}
+ Form 1099-K {merchart cerd and third party network transacions)

Cal. No. 10231X Form W=9 (Rov, 12.2014)







** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form Under section 501{c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Department of the Treasury

OMB Neo. 1545-0047

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending

B cCheck if C Name of organization
applicable;

Address

THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF

D Employer identification number

change GREATER LOUISVILLE
Nams . .
change Doing business as _—
ot Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
[ Ja, | 545 SOUTH SECOND STREET 502-587-9622
- City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Grossrecelpts 43,525,464.

pmended|  T,0UTSVILLE, KY 40202

[_laee 2 | £ Name and address of principal officer KAY MANNING
pendnd | SAME AS C ABOVE

| Tax-exempt status: 501{cH3) (] 501{c) ( )< (insert no.) [ ] 4947(a)(1

)0r|:| h27

J Website: pr WWW YMCALOUI SVILLE.QORG

H(a} Is this a group return
for subordinates? |:|Yes EI No

H(b) Are all subordinates included?:lYes |:| No
If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
H{c) Group exemption number J»

K_Form of organization; Corporation [ | Trust [ ] Association [ ] Other >

| L Year of formation: 185 3| M State of legal domicile: K'Y

[Part1| Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: SEE SCHEDULE Q ATTACHED
)
=
E 2 Check this box P |:| if the organization disceontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) 3 30
3 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) .. 4 29
9| & Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V, line 2a) ... ... 5 2634
3‘§ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 8572
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C}, line 12 . 7a 195,067.
| b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 ... 7b -38,171.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line 1) 8 : 315 ’ 3590. 6 I 636 ’ 023.
E 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, e 2G) 32,537,757. 33,987,675,
E 10 investment income (Part VIIl, column (A}, lines 3,4, and 7d) .o 472,836, 348,159.
11 Cther revenue (Part VI, column {A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c,and 11e) ... ... 1,352,689, 1,481,580.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (&), line 12) ......... 42,678,672, 42,453,437,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) .. 32,700, 62 . 200.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) ... 0. 0.
9 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A}, lines 5-10) ... 20 ; B56 , 1 00. 21 , 049,249,
g | 16a Professicnal fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A}, line 116} . ... ... 0. 0.
8 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P 418,454. '
0 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column {A), lines 11a-t1d,11f24e) 17,598,899. 17,904,468.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . ... 38,487,699, 39,015,917.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 . .. ... iiiiiiiiiiiinens 4 r 190 I 973. 3 P 437 ,520.
Eg Baginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
28 20 Total assets (Part X, I8 18) . o e 72,125,155, 74,839,577.
<5| 21 Total liabilities (Part X, M€ 26) ...\ oot 27,166,234.] 26,442,144,
Z7| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from ine 20 .. .. oo oo 44.,558,921.{ 48,397,433,

|_art Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statemants, and to the bast of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complate yDeclaratign of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparar has any knowladge.

ol

1A A5

J)'
Sign } Signaturt & offider T~ .,,,O

Date
Here KAY MANNING, VICE PRESIDENT QOF FINANCE
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date ook [ [| PTIN

Paid JEFFREY K MCCAFFREY

Stamys [PO09 38853

Preparer |Firm'sname p DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PSC
Use Only | Firm's address ), 9300 SHELBYVILLE ROAD SUITE 1100

LOUISVILLE, KY 40222-5187

Firm'sENp 61-1064249

Phoneno.{502) 426-9660

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

.............................................................. U—ﬂ Yes |:| No

qazoo1 11-07-14  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2014)



1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:

THE YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE IS ESSENTIALLY A MEMBERSHIP
ORGANIZATION OF PEOPLE OF ALL AGES, FAITHS AND ABILITIES, ALL WORKING
SIDE-BY-STDE TO ENSURE THAT EVERYONE, REGARDLESS OF GENDER, INCOME OR

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the PrOr FOrm 00 O OO0 Bz e et [X1ves [_INo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? |:|Yes @ No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c}){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Ccda: )(Expen5e5$ 17,561,357- Including grants of $ 35,500- ) (Flevenue$ 17,697,770- )

YOUTH DEVELOPMENT - OR NURTURING THE DEVELOPMENT OF EVERY CHILD AND
TEEN MEANS WE BELIEVE THAT ALL CHILDREN DESERVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO
DISCOVER WHO THEY ARE AND TO FOSTER GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT OF NOT ONLY
THE CHILD BUT ALSQOC THE FAMILY. THAT'S WHY WE HELP YOUNG PEOPLE
CULTIVATE THE SKILLS, VALUES AND RELATIONSHIPS THAT LEAD TO POSITIVE
BEHAVIORS, BETTER HEALTH AND EDUCATIONAL ACHIEVEMENT. QUR YMCA PROGRAMS
SUCH AS BEFORE/AFTER SCHOOL CHILD CARE, CHILD WATCH, PRESCHOQOL CHILD
DEVELOPMENT CENTERS, YOUTH & BLACK ACHIEVERS, YOUTH SPORTS & SWIM
LESSONS, DAY & RESTIDENT CAMPS, YOUTH & GOVERNMENT AND MODEL UN AND
INTERNATIONAL PROGRAMS QOFFER A RANGE OF EXPERIENCES THAT ENRICH
COGNITIVE, SOCTAT,, PHYSICAL AND EMOTIONAL GROWTH. EXPENSES INCLUDE

4b (Ccda: ) (Expenses 3 1 5 7 2 1 8 7 2 8 3 + Including grants of $ ) (Hevenue$ 1 5 r 3 3 6 I 4 9 5 . )

HEALTHY LIVING-OR TIMPROVING THE NATION'S, OR MORE SPECIFICALLY GREATER
LOUISVILLE'S, HEALTH AND WELL BEING MEANS BUILDING A HEALTHY SPIRIT
MIND AND BODY FOR ALL., THE YMCA IS A LEADING VOICE ON HEALTH AND
WELL-BEING. WE BRING FAMILTES CLOSER TOGETHER, ENCOURAGE GOOD HEALTH,
AND FOSTER CONNECTIONS THROUGH FITNESS, SPORTS, FUN AND SHARED
INTERESTS. YMCA HEALTH ENHANCEMENT PROGRAMS ARE MEDICALLY BASED AND
STRESS THE VALUE OF PREVENTION THROUGH BALANCED EFFORTS OF GOOD
EXERCISE HABITS, AND OVERALL HEALTH INCLUDING PROPER NUTRITION, STRESS
MANAGEMENT AND HEALTH EDUCATION., THIS IS PARTICULARLY IMPORTANT AS QUR
NATION STRUGGLES WITH AN OBESITY CRISIS, FAMILIES STRUGGLE WITH
WORK/LIFE BALANCE AND INDIVIDUALS SEARCH FOR PERSONAL FULFILLMENT. QUR
dc (Gode: ) (Expenses$ 9 4 6 I 0 6 1 ¢ Including grants of $ 2 6 I 7 O 0 . ) (Ravanua$ 9 5 3 I 4 1 0 [ )

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY-OR GIVING BACK AND PROVIDING SUFPFPORT TO OUR
NEIGHBORS MEANS THE YMCA HAS BEEN LISTENING AND RESPONDING TO THE
LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MOST CRITICAL SOCIAL NEEDS FOR 160 YEARS. YMCA
PROGRAMS SUCH AS HOUSING FOR RUNAWAY AND HOMELESS YOUTH AT OUR YMCA
SAFE PLACE BRANCH, TRANSITIONAL HOUSING FOR MEN TRYING TO BREAK QUT OF
THE CYCLE OF HOMELESSNESS AT OUR CHESTNUT STREET YMCA BRANCH AND
INTERNATIONAL RELATIONSHIPS AND EXCHANGES FOR TEENS OR THE ENGAGEMENT
OF COMMUNITY LEADERS IN POLICY MAKING ROLES OR AS PROGRAM VOLUNTEERS
AND MENTORS ARE EXAMPLES OF HOW WE DELIVER TRAINING, RESOURCES AND
SUPPORT THAT EMPOWER OUR NEIGHBORS TO PRODUCE CHANGE, BRIDGE GAPS AND
OVERCOME OBSTACLES.

4d Other program services {Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ Including grants of $ ) {Revenue $ )
de _Total program service expenses 33,725,701.

Form 990 (2014)
b i SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
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[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

; THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF
Form 990 {2014) GREATER LOUISVILLE __ﬁgﬂ

Yes [ No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a){1) {cther than a private foundation)?
I "YBS," COMPIBIE SCRBOUIR A | .o vt ee ettt es et et ettt st es st e ee b eeesast et es e aet et es ot een 1| X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? i "Yes, " complate SChadile G, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)}{3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501{h} election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes, " complete SCReaule C, Part 1 e e e 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4}, 501(c)(5), or 501(c){6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part 1l .. .. .. .. 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? if "Yes," complefe Schedule D, Part Il . . . 7 X
8 Did the crganization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
SOHRUUIE D, PAIEHI | oo eeee e e 1o e e reee e s et s e ee et s e saer v e er e b st rene et et e et oeeareas 8 X
9 Did the crganization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV e s 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, of quasi-endowments? If "Yes, " complate Scheduie D, Part NV 10| X
11 [f the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for fand, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
PAIEVE oo e e b e 1a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIl 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, ling 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIl 1ic X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, [Ine 162 I "Yes, " Complate SCNaaUIe D, Part I 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 i "Yes," complete Scheduie D, Part X 11e | X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If "Yes," complete Scheduje D, Part X .. 1f | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if "Yes," complete
Schedufe D, Parts XIanA XI | ..ot ettt et eee e e e ee e et n ettt e 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
if "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xii is optional . 12b | X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b){(1)(A)il)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule E .. ... ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . ... .. .. 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "'Yes, " complete SCRedUle F, Parts L and IV o 14b X
156 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? if "Yes, " complefe Schedule F, Parts 1 and IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts llfand v . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part [X,
column (A}, lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part I 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
Tcand Ba? If "Yes, " complate Schedule G, Part 1| X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? /f "Yes, "
COMPlate SGREAUIE G, PAMt Il | ..ottt eee et ee e eee et 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes, " complefe Schedule H . 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ... 20b
Form 990 (2014)
432003
11-07-14
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" THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF
Form 990 {2014 GREATER LOUISVILLE Page 4
Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules jcontinuea)

Yes [ No
21 Did the organization report mare than $5,000 of grants or othar assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part X, column {(A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule /, Parts fand i . . 21 | X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complefe Schedule £, Parts 1 and 1l 22 | X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes, " complete
SCREAUIB U ... ... et ee e e, 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K If "NG", GO T0TE 258 || ...\ oottt e eren e |24a | X |
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY FBCEXEIMIPE DOMAST i oottt et ettt ettt e ee e 24c X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d X
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c}{4), and 501({c)(29} organizations. Did the arganization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 2ba X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the erganization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes, " complete
SCREAUIB L, PArt] | et ee et e e, 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? if "Yes,"
complete Schedule L, Part I | . . . e 26 X
27 Did the arganization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes, " complate Schedule L, Part 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key emplayee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . .. ... 28a| X
b Afamily member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if "Yes, " complete Schedule L, PartlV . | 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, frustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer, N
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c | X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? if "Yes, ' complete Schedule M 20 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
CONtTIDUEIONS ? If Y ES,  COmMIDIEtE SO M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
I Yes,  COmplete SoRedUIe N, Part | e, 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
e T A o OO 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule B, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? if "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part li, Iil, or IV, and
Part Vo B T i e e e et e e et s s 1R ettt ee b et ene st et b et e eeen e | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(p){(13)? ... . 35a| X
b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlied entity
within the meaning of section 512(b}(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 asb | X
36 Section 501{c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related crganization?
I Yes,  complete SOReUIE B, Part V0 2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vi .. ... a7 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule © and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O L. e, 38 | X
Form 990 (2014
432004
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSCOCIATION OF

Form 990 (2014) GREATER LOUISVILLE -_ﬂggj
Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any line in this Part vV |:|
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 114
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . ... 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WINNINGS 10 PRZE WINNETST L. ... i i ittt et n s etk oot sk bt ettt 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn | 2a | 2634
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . ... oh | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife {(see instructions) ........................ooil,
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . 3a | X
b If “Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to fine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . ... a | X
4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . ... ... 4da X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for FiNCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Woas the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? .. ... 5h X
c If"Yes," to line 5a or Sb, did the arganization file Form BBBG- Tt . e e e e s e 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contriDU I ONS S Ga X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax dedUCHiDIE? | ettt en s 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . ... 7b | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
B Il POl B B2 Y e e e e e e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? .. ... Te X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . _..................... i X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8898 as required? | | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-C? | 7h X
8 Sponsocring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4868 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ab
10  Section 501{c){7} organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vil line 12 . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 890, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities . 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members ar shareholdars 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them ) 11k
12a Section 4947(a)(1} non-exempt charitable trusts. |s the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of fax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ................. | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schadule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health Plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of tesemves On NN 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b_If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O ... oo 14b
Form 990 (2014)
432005
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| | THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF
Form 990 (2014) GREATER LOUISVILLE _M
Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure ror each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" respoense

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPart VI ..o
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ... 1a 30
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line ta, above, who are independent _............... 1b 29
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key emplOYee? | e 2 p:4
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ... ... .., 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ___ .. ... 5 X
6 Did the organization have Members Or STOCKNOIAGIS T 8 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appeint one or
more members Of the GoVerniNg DoAYl e e s 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
Rersons Other than the GOVEIMING DOOY T 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously docurnent the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
8 The GOVEIMING DOUY? | et eee ettt et ettt e et et et oo+ttt e et et eee et et et et et et s et seerereeen e Ba | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing DoAY ? g8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O e 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the internal Revenue Cods.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, Branches, O afflates ? e e e s 10a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b | X
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 930 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "NG, " GO Lo HNe T3 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? ... 12b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yas, " describe
in Schedule O BOW RIS WES GOME |, .. . ettt e e et e et e ettt e e ee et 12¢ | X
13 Did the organization have a wWritten Whist oD OWer DO Y 13| X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management OffiCial 15a | X
b Cther officers or key employees 0F the OrGanization | 15 | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O {see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUring the Year? ettt 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed PEY

18 Section 6104 requires an organization fo make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable}, 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. [ndicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
If_l Own website !—___l Another's website !E Upon request D Other fexpfain in Scheduie O)

19 Describe in Schedule © whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year,

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: p»
YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC. - 502-587-9622
545 SOUTH SECOND ST., LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

432008 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSQCIATION OF
Form 990 (2014} GREATER LOUISVILLE

Page 7
Part VIi| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest CompeF_g_

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule C contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

@ | jst all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), {E}, and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization's eurrent key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustes, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC} of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employses who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees ar directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

|:| Check this box if neither the organizaticn nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) 8 € (D) {3 (F)
Narne and Title Average | oo cl':; c:f':,';g — Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any = L the arganizations compensation
hours for E - E organization . (W-2/1099-MISC}) from the
related S § L 1E {(W-2/1099-MISC}) organization
organizations .—% = £ E. and related
below 2|El 12|88 = organizations
iy |E|EiE 5|28 5
{1) BRAD SMITH 1.00
BOARD CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) JAMES R ALLEN 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{3} BARRY BARKER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{4} BILLY BREWER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{5) TRICIA BURKE 1.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(6) J. MCFERRAN BARR 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{7) HARLEY BUTLER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) CHARLES H. CASSIS 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) TRAY COCKERELL 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. g. 0.
(10} NIELS O, EWING 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11} GREG DEMUTH 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12} LEE HAMILTON 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(13} COURTNEY GIESEL 1.00
VICE CHAIR / TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(14} GAYLEE GILLIM 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(15} CHARLIE HAGERTY 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(16} TED HISSEY 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(17} HOWARD HOLLOMAN, JR, 1.00
DIRECTOR X Q. 0. 0.
43za07 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF

Form 990 (2014) GREATER LOUISVILLE Page B
|F’art Vil | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A (B) € D) (E) {F)
Name and title Average (do not EEE ‘;’EEEQ han one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | by, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/irustee) from from related other
(istany | & the organizations compensation
hours for = N = arganization {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g | & fE {W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | £ 2 |g and related
below 2 % - Ela {ip organizations
{18) DAVID HOLOBAUGH 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{19) ROBERT L. HOOK, JR. 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{20) JOHN W, HUGGINS 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{21) BARBARA N, LANKFORD 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{22} STEPHEN JAMES 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{23} ALEX ROHLEDER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{24) JOSEPH A, PARADIS III 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{25} TRACEE TROUTT 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0, 0.
{26) MICHELLE PFEFFER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
Tb Sub-total . e ’ 0 . 0 . 0 .
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A . ... ... > 1,015,958, 0.l 158,694.
d Total (addlines Tband 16} ..o.oooooovoovveiieiieeieiins e et 1 1,015,958, 0. 158,694.
2 Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P 11
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? if "Yes, " complete Schedule J or sUCh GV UGl 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 13, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If "Yes, " comnplete Schedule J for such individual 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services .
rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person ... s e 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

A (8) {C)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
EXECUTIVE CLEANING GROUP
3700 MURFREESBORO PIKE, ANTIOCH, TN 37013 CLEANING 421,239,
LOUISVILLE MECHANICAL SERVICES
300 BIGH RISE DRIVE, LOUISVILLE, KY 40213 [LABOR AND REPAIRS 379,106.
JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
3332 NEWBURG ROAD, LOUISVILLE, KY 40218 LEASE PAYMENTS 321,750.
CURRENTMARKETING, 1324 E. WASHINGTON
STREET, LOUISVILLE, KY 40206 MARKETING 297,662,
CARDINAL INDUSTRIAL INSULATION
1300 w, MAIN ST, LOUISVILLE, KY 40203 CONSTRUCTION 297,250,
2 Total number of independent contracters {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P 18
SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 990 (2014}

432008
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF

Form 990 GREATER. LOUISVILLE
| Part VI | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours {check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week _ ";; the crganizations compensation
(list any 8 5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hours for E N é (W-2/1099-MISC) ' organization
related B|E g and related
organizatiens E E :';:_1 g organizations
below 2|E€|s|E(2]|=
iney |2|E|E|E|2|E
(27) JIM WILLIAMSON 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(28) THOMAS D, KMETZ 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(29) STEVE LARIMORE 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(30) REBECCA MATHENY 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{31) ROBERT W, ROUNSAVALL, III 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(32) DOUG PHILLIPS 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(33) STEVE SEXTON 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{34) WILLIAM M. STREET 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{(35) JAMES H, TAYLOR 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{36) SCOTT P. ZOPPOTH 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(37) STEVE TARVER 45.00
PRESIDENT 5.00 X 243,115, 0.l 35,640.
(38) S, KAY MANNING 45.00
VICE PRESIDENT FINANCE 5.00 X 115,499. 0. 24,984.
(39) DAVID HEARD 50.00
SR.V.PRESIDENT OPERATIONS X 178,594, 0. 22,938.
(40) BECKY GAMM 50.00
VICE PRESIDENT OPERATIONS X 151,314, 0. 22,751.
(41) WILLIAM A, PIERCE JR, 50.00
VICE PRESIDENT PALN & DEV X 108.,414. 0.] 15,731.
{42) LAURIE JACKSON 5.00
BRANCH EXECUTIVE 40.00 X 111,B96. 0. 18,948.
(43) RONNIE V MC KIERNAN 50.00
BRANCH EXECUTIVE X 107,126, 0.l 17,702,
Totalto Part VI, Section A Ine 16 oo 1,015,5858. 158,694,
432201
05-01-14
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Statement of Revenue

| THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF
Form 990 (2014) GREATER LOUISVILLE __@ |
|:Part:LVIII 3

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIIL ...........ccooiiiiiiii i s i s sarens L]
(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated R?yc?rrr]]ut% Eﬁ%g?d
exempt function business sections
] revenue revenue 519-514
4"‘:-"-42 1 a Federated campaigns 1a 757 251,
g 3| b Membershipdues ... . ... 1b
,,;E ¢ Fundraisingevents . 1c 209,959,
g_c_'_i d Related organizations . ... 1d
g_g e Government grants {contributions) 1e 2,893 877,
-3?, £ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and )
,E..-E similar amounts notincluded above 1f 2,774,936, &
'E% g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: 3 33,358, L
O6| h Total.Addlinesta1f . . ... ... > 6,636 023,
Business Code
3 2 a MEMBERSHIFP DUES 713980 18 638 941, 18 638 941,
'Eg b AFTER SCHOOL AND SUMMER FEES 624410 11,270,742, 11,270,742,
“E"g ¢ ACTIVITIES 711300 4,077,892, 4 077 992,
& e
o f All other program service revenue ..
g Total. Add lines2a-2f . ... > 33,987,675,
3 Investment income {including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) > 197 423, 197 423,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Rovalties ..., e
(i) Real (i) Personal
6 a Grossrents 16,284,
b Loss:rental expenses | a,
¢ Rental income or (loss) 16 284, . ‘
d Net rental INCOME OF (1088) .. .oooovoeeiies i, | - 16,284, 16 284,
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i} Securities (i) Other '
assels other than inventory 990,540, 82,344,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses ... 909 268, 12 880,
¢ Gainorfloss}) .. ... 81 272, 69,464,
d Net gain or 088} ... coveoiiiiie i et > 150,736, 150,736,
o | 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not :
£ including $ 209 959, of
H contributions reported on line 1¢). See
o PartIV,line18 a 88 666,
g b Less:directexpenses b 118,267,
¢ Net income or {loss) from fundraising events  _.............. | - -29,601. -29,601,
8 a QGross income from gaming activities. See
Part [V, line 18 ... a
b Less:direct expenses ... b
¢ Net income or {loss) from gaming activities .._..........._. | 2
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ... a 60 706,
b Less:costofgoodssold . ... b 31 6132, o
c_Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory ... | 3 25 084, 29 094,
Miscellaneous Revenus Business Code|
11 a CONTRACT SERVICES 561000 1 235 272, 1,235,272,
b PARKING LOT 531150 215 851, 195 067. 20,784,
¢ MISCELLANECUS 900099 14 680, 14 680,
d All other revenue
e 1,465 803,
12 Total revenue. Seeinsiructions. ... > 42 A53 437, 33,987,675, 195 067, 1 634,672,
S oraa Form 990 (2014)
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF

Form 990 (2014) GREATER LOUISVILLE

| Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501{c)(4} organizations must complete all coiumns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O containg a response or note to any linginthis Part IX ... ... asmee s [ ]
Do not Include amounts reported on fines 6b, Total exgenses Prograﬁ)service Manage(.(r:n{ant and Funcsgi)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIil. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 26,700. 26,700.
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 35,500. 35 : 500.
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 .
4 Benefits paid to or formembers .
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... 620,770, 128,751, 450,206. 41,813.
6 Compensation not included above, to disquaified
persons (as defined under sectton 4958{f}(1)) and
persons described in section 4958{c}(3}B) ...
7 Othersalariesandwages 17,120,958.] 14,777,810. 2,210,763. 132,385.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 1,110,334, 908,139, 186,399, 15,796.
9 Otheremployeebenefits 838,184. 650,175, 178,981. 9,028.
10 Payrolltaxes . .. . 1,359,003.] 1,157,831, 181,501, 15,671.
11 Fees for services {non-employees):
a Management .. ...
b LeGal 25,338, 6,817, 18,521,
C Accounting 44,896. 44,896.
d Lobbying . .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part |V, line 17
f Investment managementfees ...
g OCther. {Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% of fine 25,
column (A} amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch Q,)
12  Advertising and prometion 926,086, 573,406, 263,257. 89,423.
13 Office exXpenses 5,243,951. 4,891,671. 349,818. 2,462,
14 Information techrology 511,461. 511,461.
16 Royalties ...
16 OCCUPANCY .. oo 4,693,384. 4,626,985, 65,928. 471.
17 Travel o e, 540,303. 524,394. 14,947, 962.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 432 ,557. 251 ,347. 123,734. 57,476,
20 Interest 649,435, 583,374, 66,061,
21 Paymentste affiliates ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 2,881,932, 2,650,703. 226,729, 4,500.
23 INSURANGE . 570,956, 536,164, 33,792, 1,000.
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. {List misczllaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) ...
a CONTRACT SERVICES 969,076, 542,254, 384,207. 42,615,
b MEMBERSHIP DUES 384,702, 338,737. 45,113, 852,
¢ MISCELLANEQUS 30,391, 3,482, 26,9009.
d
e All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1through24¢ ! 39,015,917, 33,725,701, 4,871,762. 418,454.
26 Joint costs. Gomplete this line only if the organization
reported in column {B) joint costs from a combinad
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here - if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 858-720)
432010 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014)

THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF

GREATER LOUISVILLE

[ Part X [ Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response of note t0 any INe N this Par X ittt ie e et b et ieaesesiieaeene s |:|
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interestDearing 5,595, 1 5 P 595,
2  Savings and temporary cash investments 17,699,042, 2 18,042,487,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, Net | 1,664,429.] 3 2,051,642.
4 AcCOUNES rBCeiVabIe, Met 369, 642. 4 279,837,
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, ' '
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complste
Part 11 of SehedUle L e 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
saection 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B}, and céhtributing
employers and sponsoering organizations of section 501{c)(8) voluntary
o employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part lof Sch L 6
ﬁ 7 Notes and [oans receivable, Net 7
< B INVEN OMIES TOr SAlE OF US| o e 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred CRarges 449 r 029.] o 432 : 541.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VIl of Schedule D . 10a 86 ‘ 052 .85 4.
b Less:accumulated depreciation ... 10b 36,303,247. 47,822,119. 10c 49,789,607.
11 Investments - publicly traded securites 4,115,299.[ 11 4,237,868.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, ine 11 o 13
14 I aNGI Dl BSOS 14
15  Otherassets. See Part IV, ine 11 15
___| 16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equalline34) ... . ... 72,125,155.] 16 74,839,577,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 2,153,928.| 17 2,177,948.
18 Grants payable | ... s 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Taxexemptbond labllities 20,166,376.] 20 19,422,722,
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . 21
g |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
E key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified perscns.
| Complete Part llof Schedule L 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . 416,520, 23 621,631,
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... 24
25  Other liabilities {including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D e 4,429,410.] 25 4,219,843,
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 i 27,166,234, 25 26,442,144.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here - @ and
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted NGt assets 40,389,839.| 27 43,479,644.
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets | 3 P 231 P 949, 28 3 ‘ 573 f 506.
T |20 Permanently restricted net assets 1,337,133, 29 1,344,283,
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P |:|
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
13 30 Capital stock or trust principal, oreurrentfunds 30
_:;3 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund ... 31
% | 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accurnulated income, or other funds . 32
Z |33 Totalnetassetsorfund balances 44,958,921, 33 48,397 ,433.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 72,125,155, 34 74,839,577,
Form 990 (2014)
432011
11-07-14
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF

Form 980 {2014} GREATER LOUISVILLE _:_agﬁ

Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any line in this Part Xl . ittt iiiiecisrieeetras et arieserreeees E
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A, N8 1) 1 42, 453 ‘ 437.
2  Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (&), line 25) P 39,015,917,
3  Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line b 3 3,437,520,
4  Nst assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (&) ... 4 44 ; 958 ’ 921.
5 Netunrealized gains (I08868) ON INVES MBI S 5 47 ’ 921.
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6 -274,450,
T INVESIMENT BXPOMISES | .. ... . ittt ee e et et e e 7
8 Priorperiod adUSIMENTS ettt et ettt e et en et et tee e aren 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O} ... . 9 227 P 521.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 8 (must equal Part X, line 33,
GO B oo 10 48,397,433.
Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI1 ... i IE_‘
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 980: |:| Cash E Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule Q.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ... . ... 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis )
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent agcountant? e 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
] Separate basis [X] consolidated basis ] Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financtal statements and selection of an independent accountant? . 2¢ | X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Actand OMB CIFCUIEE A-T337 ettt b e e e b e bbb bbb e 8a| X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits . o | X
Form 990 (2014)
432012
11-07-14
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Servics

P Attach to Form 990 or Form 980-EZ.

OME No, 1545-0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support 2014

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Open to Public

P> Information about Schedule A (Form $90 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.lrs.gov/form990. Inspection

GREATER LOUISVILLE

Name of the organization THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF Emplom‘ icatioopugher
[Part ! |

Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complste this part.) See instructions.

The arganization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b){ 1)(A)(i).

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1){A){ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170({b)}{ 1)(A)iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{(b)({1}{A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

90 00 0 0000

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170({b){(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1){A){(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b){1}{A)vi). (Complete Part I1.}
A community trust described in section 170{b)(1}{A){vi). (Complete Part 11.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and {2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 3@, 1975,
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lIl}

]

10

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a}{2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

]

|:| Type l. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization{s} the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
contrel or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s}. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [:l Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instruetions}. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [:l Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type [l, Type Il
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i} Name of supported
arganization

{il) EIN

{iii} Type of crganization
(described on lines 1-9
above or IRG section

{see instructions))

(iv} Is the organization
listed in your
|governing document?

Yes

No

{v} Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of
support (see other support (see
Instructions) Instructions)

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ. 432021 09-17-14

10060611 757979 381701
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Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 2
Partll ] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170{b)(1){A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or B of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part [Il. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2010 {b} 2011 {c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e} 2014 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants."}

2 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1through3 .

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f}

6 Public support. Subtract lina 5 from line 4,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2010 {b) 2011 (c) 2012 {d) 2013 (e) 2014 {f} Total

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties

and income from similar sources |
@ Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part V1) .. ...
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (8@ INSUCHONS) e, 12 |
13 First five vears. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and StOR NErE . .....iiiocoiie ittt e [ |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2014 {line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column () .. .. ... 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part I, ine 14 e, 15 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly sUpported Organization e
b 33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | . . ... s e ee e
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization _ . ... ...
' b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15is 10% or
morg, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vi how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ..
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 173, or 17b, check this box and see instructions . ... > |:|
Schedule A {Form 9390 or 990-EZ) 2014
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATICN OF

Scheduls A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2014 GREATER LOUISVILLE -

Part lll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)
Section A. Public Support
Galendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p- {a) 2010 {b) 2011 {c) 2012 {d) 2013 {e) 2014 {f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. {Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 7351047, 7365438.! 6663320.] 6315390.| 6636023./34331218.

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the

organization's tax-exempt purpose 127799450.|28691790./29939949.|132565260.[34003452.[152999901

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513 36,245.] 29,569.] 33,344. 45,850. 35,464.| 180,472.

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benafit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

8§ The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 . ...

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons 9,335.. 30,688.] 27,000. 23,950.] 31,100./ 122,073,

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the

35186742.]36086797.36636613.|38926500./40674939./187511591

amounton line 3 fortheyear _ . ... ... . 0 [
GAddlines7aand 7b ... 9,335, 30,688.] 27,000. 23,950. 31,100.] 122,073,
8 Public support (Sublractline 7¢ trom line 6.) 187389518
Section B. Total Support ,
Galendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» {a} 2010 {b} 2011 {c) 2012 {d) 2013 {e) 2014 {f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6 35186742.36086797.36636613.138926500./40674939./187511591

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties

and income from similar sources 113 ’ 083.] 211 r 611.[ 136 P 814, 131 ' 857. 197 P 423.] 790 ¢ 788.
b Unretated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30,1975

c Add lines 10a and 10b 113,083.; 211,611.] 136,814.; 131,857.) 197,423.| 790,788.

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carfiedon )

12 Otherincome. Do not include gain
ot loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part V1) ooeeeeee

13 Total support. (add lines 8, 10c, 19, and 12) (30299825 .136298408.36785260.|139058357./40872362.(188314212

14 First five years. |f the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c){3) organization,

11,833. 11,833.

check this boxX and Stop Mere . e et |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column {f)) . .. . 15 99.51 %
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part Ll line 15 16 99.48 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income petcentage for 2014 {ine 10c, column {f) divided by line 13, column {f) ... 17 42 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part [, Ine 17 18 .39 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2014, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 Is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ... > E
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . > |:I
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, eheck this box and see instruetions ...................... | [ ]
432023 08-17-14 Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 GREATER LOUISVILLE Page 4
Part IV | Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part 1. If you checked 11a of Part [, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11¢ of Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complste Part V.)
Section A. All Suppoerting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No" describe in Parf Vi how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 508(a)(1} or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1} or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c){4), (5}, or (6)7 If "Yes," answer :
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the erganization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c}{4), (5), or (6} and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509{a)(2)? if "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c}(2)
(B} purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part Vi whal controis the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States {"foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the crganization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in conneclion with ifs supported organizations. ‘ 4b
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported crganization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c}(3} and 509(a)(1) or {2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support fo the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
DUrposes. 4c

Sa Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? if "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including () the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (i) the reasons for each such action,
{iii} the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide suppoert {(whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a} its supported crganizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or {c) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? if “Yes," provide detail in
Part V. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment fo a substantial
contributor (defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent
controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? {f "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person {as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by cne or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 508(a)(1) or (2))? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons {as defined in line 8(g)) held a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VL. 8b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part V1. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f) )

(regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting

organizations)? if "Yes," answer (b} befow. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to o
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

432024 09-17-14 Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 GREATER LOUISVILLE
(Part IV | Supporting Organizations (continued)

age 5

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
helow, the governing body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described in (a) above?
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in {(a) or (b} above?!f "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V.

Yes

No

11a

11b

11¢c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s} effectively operated, supetvised, or
controfled the organization's aclivities. If the organization had more than one supparted organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization{s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting arganization? If "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlied the suppotting organization.

Yes

No

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how controf
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controifed or managed
the supported organization(s).

Yes

No

Section D. Type lll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (2} a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of naotification, and (3) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either {i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or {ii} serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "No," explain in Part Vi how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working refationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in {(2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Yes

No

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method thal the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year(ses instructions):

a []The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complefe line 2 below.
b |:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete fine 3 below.

c |:| The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part Vi how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially ali of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part Vi identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in {a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization{s} would have been engaged in? /f "Yes," expiain in Part Vi the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (8) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part Vi.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If “Yes " describe in Part W the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes

No

2a

2b

3a

3b

432025 09-17-14 Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 GREATER LOUISVILLE

|PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.
. . . (B} Current Year
Section A - Adjusted Net Income {(A) Prior Year )
{optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions} 3
4  Add lines 1 through 3 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gress income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income {(see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions} 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from lina 4) 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A} Prior Year ® Curr‘ent Year
{optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a_ Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ _Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3
4  Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract ling 4 from ling 3) 5
6  Multiply line 5 by .035 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount {add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of ling 1 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6
7 Check here if the current year is the crganization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Il supporting organization (see
instructions}.
Schedule A (Ferm 930 or 990-EZ) 2014
432028
©8-17-14

10060611 757979 381701
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF

Schedule A (Forrn 990 or 990-E7) 2014 GREATER. LOQUISVILLE Page 7
Part V | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continue

Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounis paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid to accornplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval reguired)
Cther distributions {describe in Part VI}. See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the crganization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI}. See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

®© [~ (B | ||

(i) {ii) (iii}
Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Pre-2014 A t for 2014
Te- mount for

1 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014
{reasonable cause required-see instructions}

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:

From 2013

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years
Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions)
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.
4 Distributions for 2014 from Section D,

line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years
Applied to 2014 distributable amount
Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

a
b
c
d
e
f

g
h

]

1]

=2

0

5 Remaining underdistributions for years pricr to 2014, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 {if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 {if amount greater than zero, see
instructions}.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013
Excess from 2014

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

432027
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSQOCIATION OF
Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-E7) 2014 GREATER LOUISVILLE
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part 11, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; and Part IIl, line 12,
Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

482028 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2014
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** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

(Form 990, 900-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

or 990-PF) .
Department of the Treasury P Information about Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and

Internal Revenue Service its instructions is at www.Irs.gov/form980 .,

OMB No, 1545-0047

2014

Name of the organization
THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF
GREATER LOUISVILLE

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(cX 3 ) (enter number) organization
|:| 4947(a){1} nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
|:| 527 political organization

FormIQQO-PF |:| 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
|:| 4947{a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

|:| 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation '

Employer identification number

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Speciat Rule.

Note. Only a section 501(c)7), {8}, or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property} from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and |1, See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a){1} and 170(b){(1}(A){vi), that checked Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or {2) 2% of the amount on (i} Form 990, Part VII|, line 1h,

or (i} Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

|:| For an organization described in section 501{(c){7}, (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from ény one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for

the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, II, and 1ll.

|:| For an organization described in section 501{c){7}, {8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exciusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year

....... > S

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to

certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

423481
11-05-14



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014}

Page 2

Name of organization
THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF
GREATER LOUISVILLE

Part |

Contributors (ses instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

Employer identification number

(a) (b}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

1

$ 5,800.

Person D—L‘
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 8,000.

Person E
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

({Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a) {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 5,000.

Person @
Payroll  [_|
Noncash |:|

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(<)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 5,000.

Person IE
Payroll ]
Noncash |:|

{Complete Part [l for
noncash contributions.)

(2 {b)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of gcontribution

$ 11,000.

Person @
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ _|

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

{a) {0)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d

Type of contribution

$ 15,000.

Person @
Payroll [ |
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

423452 11-05-14

10060611 757979 381701

23

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

2014.03050 THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN AS 381701_1



Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 2

Name of organization
THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSQOCIATION OF
GREATER LOUISVILLE

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

Employer identification number

B

(a) b (c) (d)
No. . Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7 Person @
Payroll |:|
$ 89,000. | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 Person @
Payroll |:|
$ 23,500. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
{a) {b} (c} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9 Person @
Payroll I:l
$ 16,700. | Noncash []
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) ib) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
10 Person @
Payroll (]
$ 10,000. | Noncash []
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (<} {(d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
11 Person @
Payroll L]
$ 24,951. | Noncash [T]
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
12 Person @
Payrol I:l
$ 6,000, | Noncash [T]
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

423452 41-05-14

10060611 757979 381701
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2014)

Page 2

Name of organization
THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF
GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
{a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
13 Person ‘I'
Payroll |:|
$ 15,000. | Noncash [ ]
(Gomplete Part Il for
nencash contributions.}
(a) (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
14 Person Dil
Payroll |:|
$ 5,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
{a} (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
15 Person (X
Payroll |:|
$ 34,500. | Noncash [ ]
(Gomplete Part Il for
nencash contributions.)
(a) () {c} (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
16 Person
Payroll |:|
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.}
(@ (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
17 Person
Payroll 1
$ 25,000. | Nomcash [ ]
(Complete Part [l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
18 Person DZI
Payroll |:|
$ 5,000. Nencash |:|
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

423452 11-05-14

10060611 757979 381701
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF

GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

B

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
19 Person E
Payroll [ |
$ 11,000. | Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@ {b) {c) (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
20 Person
Payroll |:|
$ 12,500. | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part If for
neoncash contributions.)
(a) {b} (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
21 Person [El
Payroll ]
$ 10,380. Noncash |:|
{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) © d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of confribution
22 Person IE
Payroll [:!
$ 25,000, | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a (b} (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
23 Person @
Payroll |:|
$ 10,000. | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
24 Person @
Payroll |:|
$ 100,000. | MNoncash [ ]
(Complete Part Ll for
noncash contributions.)

423452 11-05-14

10060611 757979 381701
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Schedule B (Form 9920, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2014}

Page 2

Name of organization

THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF
GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

Partl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part [ if additional space is needed.
(a) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
25 Person [X]
Payroll |:|
$ 5,000. | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}
(a) {b) {c) (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
26 Person E
Payroll \:|
$ 5,000. | Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) (c) (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
27 Person IE
Payroll |:|
$ 50,000, Noncash [ |
(Complete Part !l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
28 Person IE
Payroll |:|
$ 23,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part I} for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
29 Person x]
Payroll |:|
$ 18,743. | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
30 Person [x]
Payroll |:|
$ 76,700, | Nonmcash [ ]
(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

423452 11-06-14

10060611 757979 381701
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} (2014}

Page 2

Name of organization

THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF

GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

.

Partl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is nesded.

(a) {b) (c} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
31 Person E
Payroll |:|
$ 5,000. | Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
32 Person [x]
Payroll [ ]
$ 10,000, | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
noenecash contributions.}
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
33 Person E
Payroll |:|
$ 8,200. | Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}
{a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
34 Person E
Payroll |:|
$ 6,000. | Noncash []
{Complete Part Il for
noencash contributions.}
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
35 Person E
Payroll |:|
$ 100,000, | Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
36 Person E
Payroll D
$ 11,000, | Noncash [ |
(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

423452 11-05-14

10060611 757979

381701
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2014)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF
GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

Partl Contributors (ses instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) ' {b) (c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
37 Person @
Payroll |:|
$ 5,000. | Noncash []
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
38 Person If_l
Payroll |:|
$ 25,000. | Noncash []
(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
39 Person @
Payroll |:|
$ 5,000. | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part |l for
nencash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
40 Person If_l
Payroll |:|
$ 11,250. | Neoncash []
(Complete Part [l for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
41 Person IE
Payroll |:|
$ 5,000, | Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) {c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
42 Person IE
Payroll |:|
$ 170,813, | Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

423452 11-05-14

10060611 757979 381701

29

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF} (2014)

2014.03050 THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN AS 381701_1



Schedule B (Form 980, $90-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014}

Page 2

Name of organization
THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF
GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
43 Person (X1
Payroll [ |
$ 7,500. Noncash D
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
() (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
44 Person
Payroll D
$ 6,000. Noncash D
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) ) (c) (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
45 Person [xX]
Payroll |:]
$ 727,664. | Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
46 Person E
Payroll |:]
$ 9,970. | Noncash []
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a} (b} (c) (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
47 Person
Payroll [
$ 5,000. Noncash D
{Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)
(a} (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
48 Person
Payrofl [
$ 5,500. Noncash D
{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

423462 11-06-14

10060611 757979 381701
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Schedule B {Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Pags 2

Name of organization
THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF
GREATER LOUISVILLE

Partl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

Employer identification number

(a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
49 Person [x]
Payroll |:|
$ 6,300, ; Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a} (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
50 Person [x]
Payroll |:|
$ 17,050, | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)
{a) {b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
51 Person If_l
Payroll D
$ 6,500, | Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part li for
noncash contributions.}
() (b) {0 (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
52 Person If_l
Payroll |:|
$ 10,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
53 Person If_l
Payroll D
$ 5.000. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
54 Person Fd
Payroll D
$ 20,000, | Nonmcash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

423452 11-06-14

10060611 757979 381701
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Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 2

Name of organization
THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF
GREATER LOUISVILLE

PartI  Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

Employer identification number

{a) (b} {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
55 Person
Payroll [ ]
$ 9,788, Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
56 Person IEI
Payroll  [_|
$ 5,000, | Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)
{a) {b) (c) (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
57 Person
Payroll |:|
$ 10,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.}
(a) {b) (c) (d)
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
58 Person IEI
Payroll  [_|
$ 5,000. | Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part |l for
nancash contributions.)
() (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
59 Person
Payroll |:|
$ 5,000, Noneash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
60 Person E‘
Payroll |:|
$ 6,100, | Noncash []
{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

423452 11-06-14
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Schedule B (Form 990, 880-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF

GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

B

Part | Contributors {see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) 12)] (c) (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
61 Person @
Payroll |:|
$ 7,000. Noncash |:|
{Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
62 Person
Payrob  [_|
$ 5,000. Noncash |:|
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}
(@ {b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
63 Person IE
Payroll |:|
$ 10,250, | Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part ! for
ncncash contributions.)
(a) ) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
64 Person IE
Payroll |:|
$ 11,100, | MNoncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
65 Person IE
Payrol [ |
$ 20,000, | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) () {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
66 Person @
Payroll |:|
& ) , 000. Noncash |:|
(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

423452 11-05-14

10060611 757973 381701
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 2

Name of organization
THE YOQUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF
GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (e (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
67 Person
Payroll |:|
$ 10,000. | Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
68 Person D"ﬂ
Payroll |:|
$ 12,000. Noncash |:|
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (€ {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
69 Person E
Payroll |:|
$ 46,317. | Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
70 Person |E|
Payroll |:|
¢ 5,000. Noncash |:|
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
{a) {b) {© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
71 Person D"ﬂ
Payroll |:|
$ 23,000. Noncash |:|
{Complete Part Il for
nencash contributions.)
{a) {b) (c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
72 Person @
Payroll [:l
$ 184,587. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

423452 11-05-14

10060611 757973 381701
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 2

Name of organization
THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF
GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

B

Partl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is neaded.
(a) (b) )] {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
73 Person IKi
~ Payroll |:|
$ 7,500. | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (c {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
74 Person IKi
Payroll |:|
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
75 Person X1
Payroll |:|
$ 8.,500. Noncash |:|
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (b} (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total ¢contributions Type of contribution
76 Person IKi
Payroll |:|
$ 203,909, | Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
77 Person  [X]
Payroll |:|
$ 217,051. Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
nongcash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
78 Person X1
Payroll |:|
$ 15,240. Noncash |:|
{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

423452 11-05-14

10060611 757979 381701
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014}

Page 2

Name of organization

THE YQUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF
GREATFR LOUISVILLE

Part | Contributors (ses instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

Employer identification number

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c}

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

79

$ 12,000.

Person |:|
Payroll |:|
Noncash [X]

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b}

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(o

Total contributions

{d)

Type of coniribution

80

$ 8,782.

Person |:|
Payroll I:|
Noncash [X ]

{Complete Part Il for
nencash contributions.}

(a)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll |:|
Noncash |:|

{Complete Part Il for
nencash contributions.)

(a)
No.

)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

Person |:l
Payroli D
Noncash |:|

{Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll 1
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

423452 11-05-14

10060611 757979 381701
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Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 3

Name of organization

THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF
GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

B

Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

{a) )

No. A (o) . FMV {or estimate) (@} .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | {see instructions}

CIRQUE DE SOLEIL - MICHAEL JACKSON THE
79 | IMMORTAL TICKETS
12,000. 04/25/14
{a)
(c)

No. . (b) . FMV {or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part| (see instructions)

CLOTHING
80
8,782. 04/15/14
(a)
{c}

No. o b} ) FMYV {or estimate) {d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part| {see instructions)

(a)

{©)

No. o (b) ) FMV (or estimate) () .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (see instructions)

(a)

{c)

No. . ) . FMV (or estimate) {d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | {see instructions)

(a)

{c}

No. o (o} ) FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | {see instructions}

423453 11-05-14
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 950-PF) (2014) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number

THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF
GREATER LOUISVILLE
Part lll Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501{c){7), (8), or (10) that totaf more than $1,000 for

the year from any one ¢contributor. Complete columns {a) through (e} and the following line entry. ror organizations
compleling Part lll, enler the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. {Enter Ihis info, once) > $
Use duplicate copies of Part |ll if additional space is negded.

(a) No.
l!;l“;rpl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
Igrc,rTl {b) Purpase of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
al
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a} No.
g:l;nl (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
r
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
E’I’OFTI {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
a
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
423454 11-06-14 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 950-PF) (2014)
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- . OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements -

{Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 20 1 4
PartIV, fine 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. .

Department of the Treasury p Attach to Form 990. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Servica P Information about Schedule D {(Form 990} and its instructions is at www.Irs.gov/form930. Inspection

Name of the organization THE YQUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF Empt identificati ber

GREATER LOUISVILLE
Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part |V, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds (k) Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatend ofvear .

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (duringyear) ...

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year} ...

4 Aggregate valueatend ofyear

5 Did the organization inform all donors and doner advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the erganization’s exclusive legal control? . . . .. |:| Yes |:| No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit o iiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiiisiisiieiseiiaeiiieeiiisieisiiiiicci iieieiiiiiieee |:| Yes |:| No
| Part i | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s}) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structurg
|:| Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of ConServation BaSOMON S 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easemMents 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin{ ... ... ... 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in {c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p-
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it NolAS T . e |:| Yes |:| No
€& Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
7 Amount of expenses incurred in menitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p- $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){(4)(B)(i))
and section 1700} 4XB)ii)? |:| Yes |:| No
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization repeorts conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and batance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for

conservation easements.
Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Qther Similar Assets.
Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part |V, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIIi,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

{i} Revenue included in Form 980, Part VI, line 1

{li} Assets included in Form 990, Part X
2 If the organization received or held works of art, histerical treasures, or other simitar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 {ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIIL 0 1 > §

b Assets included In Fomm 990, Part X e
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D {(Form 990} 2014
432051
10-01-14
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF
GREATER LOUISVILLE

| Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Simi

ar Assets{continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

a
b
c

(check all that apply):
Public exhibition
|:| Scholarly research
Preservation for future generations

d |:| Loan or exchange programs

e I:l Other

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIIl.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained_as part of the organization's collection? ... |:| Yes |:| No
Part IV [ Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 9390, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custedian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 80, PAMEX? | i ettt b ettt e ettt en et ettt eneen [ Ives [ Ino
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:
Amount
© Beginning BAIAMNGE ... ...t et ettt et 1c
d Additions during the Year . e 1d
e Distrbutions dUrNG The YEAN ettt e 1e
fOENdiNG DAIANGE |, . .. . i i ettt et e et e et ee et e s et te et et e e et er et eeen 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? .. |:| Yes |:| No
b _If "Yes " explain the arrangement in Part Xlil. Checl here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII |:|
| Part V | Endowment Funds. Complste if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year {b}) Prior year {c) Two years back | {d} Three years back | {e} Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . ... 4,348 824, 3,800, 247, 3,543 301, 3,639,737, 3,407,676,
b Contributions . 7,150, 2,372, 12,390,
¢ Netinvestment earnings, gains, and losses 315,456, 717,792, 358,522, 43,585, 368,082,
d Grants or scholarships ...
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs 185 736. 171 587, 154,366, 140,021, 136,021,
f Administrative expenses ...
g Endofyearbalance .. .. ... 4 485 694, 4 348 824, 31,800,247, 3.543 301, 3 639,737,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment = 69.98 %
b Permanent endowment = 30.02 %
c Temporarily restricted endowment %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are thare endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
() Ul e OFOaN Za  ONS | 3ali} X
(i) TOlated OFANIZALIONS ||, . ... oo\ oot et ettt ettt e bbbt ee 1ttt s e et ee et et ee e ettt et 3a(ii) X
b If "Yes" to 3a(ii}, are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R e 3b

4

Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Part Vi

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment} basis (other} depreciation
1a Land 10,019,667, 10,019,667,
b 64,088,813, 29,243,239.| 34,845,574.
c 189,545. 69,397. 120,148,
d 9,693,089, 6,990,611. 2,702,478.
e 2,101,740, 2,101,740.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d} must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), fine 10c.) . . oo | 49,789 607,

432052

10-01-14
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THE YQUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 GREATER LOQUISVILLE age 3
Part VI| Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the crganization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 980, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of securily or category gnoiuding name of security) {b) Book value (c} Methed of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
{2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) OCther
)]
{B)
{C)
D)
{E)
(3]
@
{H)
Total. (Cal. {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} ling 12.)

Part Vlll| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{a} Description of investment {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

)
{2)
{3)
()
{5)
(8)
)
{8)
)]
Tetal. (Col. {b) must equal Form 999, Part X, col. (B) line 13.} >
Part IX| Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part |V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description {b) Book value
()
2
3)
“
(5)
(6)
)
(8)
9
Total. (Columin (b) must equal Form 390, Part X, col. (B Bne 18.) o ittt es ittt e it ieiiieiies | =

Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. {a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
@ CUSTODIAL LIABILITIES B8,025.
(3 DERIVATIVE FINANCTIAIL INSTRUMENT 870,264,
4y DONATED REAL ESTATE HELD FOR
(5) OTHERS 3,261,554,
(6)
@)
(8
(9)

Total. {Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} fin@ 25} . ........... > 4,219,843.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XlIl, provide the text of the footnote to the crganization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF
Schedule D (Form §90) 2014 GREATER LOUISVILLE age 4
Part Xi | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

1| 42,798,642,

a Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a 47,921.

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 8 r 550.

c Recoveries of pror Yaar Qramts . s 2¢

d Other (Describe in Part XIL) 2d 288,734,

e Addlines 2athrough &d e 2e 345,205.
3 OUBACE iNe 28 PO e T s e et s e e e e e e e e et e 3 | 42,453,437,
4 Amounts included on Form 950, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b . ... 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIL) et ir e v ararer e 4

© A IINES QAN A0 ... et 4c 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part ], fine 12.) . i v i e, 5 41,_4 53,437.

Part Xll | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Retumn.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 920, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial Statements |

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

1| 35,360,130,

a Donated services and use of facilitios | ... ... e 2a 283,000.

b Prioryear adjustments 2b

€ ORI OSBES e e et ee e e e e e s 2c

d Other (Describe in Part Xl st r et e e e r e e er st e e aeen 2d 61,213.

e Addlines 2athrough 2d e 2e 344,213.
B SUBIaCt NG 2o 1OM Ne T oot e et et e ee et et et et e r e e e et 3 39,015,917.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part [X, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line 7b ... ' 4a

b Other (Describe In Part XIILY oo eee et e e ereees 4b

© AdAINES GAANAAD ... .o oottt ee e eee e e 4c 0.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4e. {This must egual Form 990, Part i line 18.) .. ivciiiiiee i e 5 39,015,917,

| Part XIll| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART V, LINE 4:

THE YMCA'S ENDOWMENT FUNDS CONSIST OF INVESTMENTS HELD IN VARIQUS

INSTITUTIONS INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS. THESE INVESTMENTS CONSIST OF BOARD

DESIGNATED FUNDS AND PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED FUNDS. THE BOARD DESIGNATED

ENDOWMENT FUNDS ARE FOR FUNDING THE FUTURE OPERATIONS OF THE ¥YMCA. AS

REQUIRED BY GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES, NET ASSETS

ASSOCIATED WITH ENDOWMENT FUNDS, INCLUDING FUNDS DESIGNATED BY THE BOARD

OF DIRECTQRS TO FUNCTION AS ENDOWMENTS, ARE CLASSTIFIED AND REPQORTED BASED

ON THE EXISTENCE OR ABSENCE OF DONOR-IMPOSED RESTRICTIONS,

PART X, LINE 2:

INCOME TAX STATUS:
e Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 GREATER LOUISVILLE -P_ag&

| Part Xlll | Supplemental Information (continued)

THE YMCA IS EXEMPT FRCM FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL INCOME TAXES AS

NOT-FOR-PROFIT CORPORATIONS AS DESCRIBED UNDER INTERNAL REVENUE CODE

SECTION 501(C)(3). THE YMCA FILES AN INFORMATIONAL TAX RETURN IN THE U.S.

FEDERAL JURISDICTION AND WITH THE KENTUCKY QFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL.

HOWEVER, INCOME FROM CERTAIN ACTIVITIES NOT DIRECTLY RELATED TO THE YMCA

TAX-EXEMPT PURPOSE MAY BE SUBJECT TO TAXATION AS UNRELATED BUSINESS

INCOME.

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2014, THE YMCA DID NOT HAVE ANY ACCRUED INTEREST OR

PENALTIES RELATED TQO INCOME TAX LIABILITIES, AND NC INTEREST OR PENALTIES

HAVE BEEN CHARGED TO OPERATIONS FOR THE YEARS THEN ENDED. TAX YEARS

ENDING ON OR AFTER DECEMBER 31, 2011, REMAIN SUBJECT TO IRS REVIEW AND

CHANGE. TAX YEARS STILL OPEN UNDER STATE STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS REMAIN

SUBJECT TO REVIEW AND CHANGE.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS :

COST OF GCODS SOLD 31,612,
CHANGE IN FAIR VALUE OF DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT 227,521.
SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES 29,601.
TOTAL TOC SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 2D 288,734.

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS :

COST OF GOODS SOLD 31,612,
SPECIAL EVENTS 29,601.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XTI, LINE 2D 61,213.
Schedule D {Form 930) 2014
432055
10-01-14
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SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-E2)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
P Attach to Form 990 or Form 980-EZ.

P _Information about Schedule & [Form 290 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form 990.

OMRB No, 1545-0047

2014

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF
GREATER LOUISVILLE

Emiloier jdentification number

Fundraising Activities. Gomplete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

|:| Malil solicitations

o O o

|:| Phone solicitations
d |:| In-person solicitations

|:| Internet and email solicitations

e I:' Solicitation of non-government grants

f |:| Solicitation of government grants

[+] |:| Special fundraising events

2 a Did the crganization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or

key employees listed in Form 990, Part VI) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

l:' Yes |:| No

b 1f "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities {fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

v) Amount paid . .
{i} Name and address of individual . L n(fr:' ra[i};gr (iv) Gross receipts tr(:) %or retainelcji by) {vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity ool | from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
coniributions? listed in col. (i) organization
Yes | No
TOAl oottt ettt et |

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration

or licensing.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-E2.

432081
08-28-14

10060611 757979 381701
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF
Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 GREATER LOUISVILLE

Part Il | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 18, or re

m
ported mare than ,000

of fundraiging event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
BLACK . SAFE PLACE (add cal. {a) through
ACHIEVER'S BTURF CLASSIC 1 ool ()
® (event type) {event type) (total number)
3
[
['F]
E 1 Grossreceipts . 209,555. 53,244. 35,826. 298,625,
2 Less: Contributions ... . ... 164,952, 43,942, 1,065, 209,959,
3 Grossincome {line 1 minusline2) ... 44 ,603. 9,302, 34,761. 88,666.
4 Cashprizes ...
5 Noncashprizes . ..
w
@
(7}
E,_ 6 Rent/faciltycosts 1,524. 1,524.
d
B|7 Foodandbeverages ... ... 35,419, 35,419,
5
8 Entertainment 600. 600.
g Otherdirectexpenses 36,661. 9,302. 34,761. B0 ,724.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 incolumn{d) » 118,267.
11_Net income summary. Subtract line 10 fromline 3, column (d) ... i i | = -29,601.,
Part lll | Gaming. Complate if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 980-EZ, line Ba.
- {b) Pull fabs/instant - {d) Total gaming (add
% (a} Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (e} Other gaming col. (a) through col. {c))
5
o
1 Gross revenue ..............o.oco.ocoocceeeoa.
w| 2 Cashprizes _ ... ...
@
g
g| 3 Noncashprizes ... ...
]
k3]
2|4 Rentfacilitycosts
a
5 Otherdirect eXpenses ... .....ioccoie i
|:| Yes % D Yes % |:| Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor |:| No {:] No |:| No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5N Column (d) »
B8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) ... i it s |

9 Enter the state(s} in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these States? e |:| Yes |:| No
b If "No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? |:| Yes |:| No

b If “Yes," explain:

432082 $8-28-14

10060611 757979 381701
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSQOCIATION OF
Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 GREATER LOUISVILLE

12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable gaming? I:l Yes I:l No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

a The organization's TACTILY | . ettt s 13a %
b AN outside TACIHILY | 1 bt s 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/speciat events books and records:
Name p YMCA OF GREATER LOUTISVILLE, INC.
Address - 545 SQUTH SECOND STREET - LQUISVILLE, KY 40202
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? |:| Yes |:l No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization p- $ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party P $
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name p=

Address p

16 (Gaming manager information:

Name

Gaming manager compensation p $

Description of services provided P

|:| Director/officer I:' Employee I:' Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a |s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state GamINg [CenSe? oo [ Jves [ Ino
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year - $
Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns {jii} and {v), and Part IIl, lines 9, 9b, 10h, 15b,

15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Alse provide any additional information (see instructions).

PART II, COLUMN C;:

THE DATA IN THIS COLUMN REPRESENTS THE FESTIVAL OF RACES FUNDRAISING

EVENT HELD DURING THE YEAR.

432083 08-28-14 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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| | THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF
Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ GREATER LOUISVILLE Page 4
Part IV | Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ)
432084
05-01-14
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. THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF
Schedule | (Form 990) GREATER LOUISVILLE _ﬁﬂ
[Part IV | Supplemental Information

VOLUNTEERS. RECIPIENT IS INTERVIEWED BY THE COMMITTEE AND SELECTICN IS

PERFORMED AFTER THE INTERVIEW PROCESS. RECIPIENT IS REQUIRED TO SUBMIT

COLLEGE TRANSCRIPTS FOR TRACKING PURPCSES. THANK YOU LETTERS MUST BE

WRITTEN BY THE RECTIPIENT AND PROVIDED TO THE CORPORATICN PROVIDING THE

SCHOLARSHIP.

Schedule | {Form 990)
432291
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMEB No. 1545-0047

{Form 990} For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 4
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23. i
Department of the Treasury »AttHCh to Form 990. Olien to P.Ubhc
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule J {Form 990) and its instructions is at www.Irs.gov/farm990. nspection

Name of the organization ~ THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF |E ideptitication number
GREATER LOUISVILLE

[Part | | Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box{es} if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 880,
Part VIl, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part |ll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
D First-class or charter travel |:| Housing allowance or residence for persenal use
|:| Travel for companions |:| Payments for business use of personal residence
|:| Tax indemnification and gross-up payments |:| Health or social club dues or initiation fees
D Discretionary spending account |:| Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of ali of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part lllto explain .. ... . 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked inline1a? .. 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEC/Executive Director, but explain in Part {li.
m Compensation committee |:| Written employment contract
D Independent compensation consultant m Compensation survey or study
|:| Form 990 of other organizations IE Approval by the beard or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
arganization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or Change: of CON Ol PaYMIOI Y e 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retitement Plan T 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation armangement? 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part IIl.
Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501{c){29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of: :
@ TROOTGANIZANIONT | oo s ee oot e ee e es s oot e s oo e e m st e+ e e e e s s sem e b1 s es et s s e r s e eeseren 5a X
b ANy related OFGANIZAIONT o ettt et ettt e ettt e e 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or Sb, describe in Part I11.
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VIl, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
8 TRE OMGAMIZANONT oo e ettt e ettt ee et 6a | X
b ANY TOlA O OGN Za 0N T 6b X
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part 111
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the erganization provide any non-fixed payments
not described in lines 5 and 87 I "Yes," describe N Par Ml 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 890, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)7 If "Yes," describeinPart Ul . .. ... 8 X
9 |If"Yes" toline 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in '
Regulations sectton 53.4958-6{C) 7 L. .. it e e e 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 980) 2014
432111
10-13-14
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons OME No. 1645-0047
{Form 990 or 990-EZ}| p» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 20 1 4
28b, or 28¢, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
Department of the Treasury . > Attach to Form 990 or Ifor.m QQOTEZ'. : Open To Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form390. Inspection

Name of the organizaton THE YQUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF Employer identification number
GREATER LOUTISVILLE _
Part ] | Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501{c)4), and 501{c}(29) organizations only).

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 890-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

{b} Relationship between disqualified o !
person and organization (c) Description of fransaction

Corrected?
(a) Name of disqualified persen (d) Correcte

Yes No

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persens during the year under
section 4958

Part il | Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 890, Part IV, line 28; or if the arganization
reperted an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.

{a) Name of {b) Relationship | (c} Purpose (d) Loan toer {e) Original (f) Balance due (g} in (h) Approved (iy Written
int ted ith ati £ fram the incipal t default? by board cr t7
interested person with organizaticn of loan crganizationz | PINCIPal amoun efault? | -ommittes? | 20reement?

To |From Yes | No |Yes | No | Yes! No
Total i e | ]
Part lll | Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.
{a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between {c} Amount of (d) Type of (e) Purpose of
interested person and assistance assistance assistance

the organization

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

432131
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF
Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 GREATER LOUISVILLE _ Page 2
| Part IV | Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete if the crganization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person {b} Relationship between interested {c) Amount of (d) Description of g%;?r?iggt?gn?;
person and the organization transaction transaction revenues?
Yes No
BOB HOOK VOTING BOARD MEMEER| 49,677 .INDIVIDUAL X

PartV | Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L {see instructions).

SCH L, PART IV, BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING INTERESTED PERSONS:

(A) NAME OF PERSON: BOB HOOK

(B) RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTERESTED PERSON AND ORGANIZATION:

VOTING BOARD MEMBER QF YMCA

(C) AMOUNT OF TRANSACTION & 49.677.

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: INDIVIDUAL IS THE OWNER OF BOB HOOK

CHEVROLET. A CHEVY TAHOE WAS PURCHASED IN DECEMBER 2014 FROM BOB HOOK

CHEVROLET. BOB HOOK DID ABSTAIN FROM ANY BQOARD VOTING THAT MAY HAVE

OCCURRED RELATED TQ THIS PURCHASE, HOWEVER, THIS ITEM DID NOT REQUIRE A

BOARD VOTE.

(E) SHARING OF ORGANIZATION REVENUES? = NO

Schedule L (Form 9980 or 990-EZ) 2014
432132
10?06-14
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions OMB No. 16450047

{Form 990) 20 1 4

> Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
Department af the Treasury P Attach to Form 990, Open To Public
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organizaton THE YQOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF Employep ideptificati er

GREATER LOUISVILLE M
[Partl | Types of Property

(a) {b) (c) {d)
Check if Number of Nencash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or | amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts

items contributed| Form 990, Part VIII, ling 1g

Art - Works of art

Books and publications ...
Clothing and household goods X 21,358, |[FATR MARKET VALUE
Cars and othervehicles | _ ...
Boatsand planes __ ... ... . ... ...
Intellectual property .
Securities - Publicly traded ...
Securities - Closely held stock ...
Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trustinterests . .
12 Securities - Miscellaneous ... ...
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures ...
14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
15 Real estate - Residential
16 Real estate - Commercial
17 Real estate - Other
18  Collestibles , ., . .......cccccooooiiieeiien,
19 Foodinventory .
20 Drugs and medical supplies

21  Taxidermy

= —
- OO o~ bAE OGN

23 Scientific specimens
24  Archeological artifacts

25 Cther P ( CIRQUE DU SOL) X 1 12,000. FATR MARKET VALUE
26 Other P )
27 Other P [ )
28 Cther P )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part |V, Donee Acknowledgement 20
Yes | No

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for

6XeMpt PUMPOSES fOF the BNte NOIAING PEHOU? . _..._..._....o oo ooeoooo oo oo 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? 31 | X

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
CONMDULIONST oo e e et ettt eee e e e oo eeses e ee e s ee e e e 32a X
b If "Yes," describe in Part Il.
33  [f the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a} is checked,

describe in Part Il

LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2014)
432141
08-12-14
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF
Schedule M (Form 990) 2014) GREATER LOUISVILLE m

Part Il | Supplemental information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part |, column (b}, the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

482142 08-12-14 Schedule M (Form 920) (2014)
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!

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 05”6%5&”

{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 980 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury p» Attach to Form 990 or 980-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenus Service P> Information about Schedule O (Form 920 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSQOCIATION OF number

FORM 550, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

BACKGROUND, HAS THE OPPORTUNITY TO LIVE LIFE TO ITS FULLEST. QUR

MISSION IS TO PUT CHRISTIAN PRINCIPLES INTO PRACTICE THROUGH PROGRAMS

THAT BUILD HEALTHY SPIRIT, MIND, AND BODY FOR ALL. WE HAVE THREE AREAS

QF FOCUS: YOUTH DEVELOPMENT, HEALTHY LIVING AND SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY.

WE BELIEVE THAT LASTING PERSONAL, AND SOCIAL CHANGE CAN ONLY COME ABOUT

WHEN WE WORK TOGETHER TO INVEST IN OUR KIDS, OUR HEALTH AND QUR

NEIGHEORS. AT THE ROOT OF OUR MOVEMENT IS QUR COMMITMENT TO CHARACTER

DEVELOPMENT EMBODIED IN THE Y'S CORE VALUES OF CARING, HONESTY, RESPECT

AND RESPONSIBILITY; EVERYTHING WE DO STEMS FROM THIS. WE HAVE

AFFORDABLE MEMBERSHIP AND PROGRAM RATES FOR EVERYONE, AND WE PROVIDE

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TC THOSE WHO NEED IT.

FORM 950, PART III, LINE 2, NEW PROGRAM SERVICES:

FUTURE PLAN FOR THE NORTON COMMONS BRANCH YMCA STITE IS TO COMBINE ON

THE LOCATION WITH A JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC ELEMENTARY SCHOQOL FOR A

COLLABORATIVE EFFORT IN SERVING THAT PARTICULAR POPULATION, AND JCPS

HAS COMMITTED AS OF 2/23/2015 TO THEIR CONSTRUCTION AND THE PROJECT IS

IN THE PLANNING PHASE. THE YMCA CONTINUES TO MOVE FORWARD AS PART OF

OQUR 3 PRONG APPROACH TO 1) BUILDING IN A SUBURBAN SETTING (NOW

COMPLETE), 2) A WEST LOUISVILLE URBAN SETTING AND 3) IN AN QUTLYING

COUNTY (SUCH AS HARDIN OR TAYLOR COUNTY).

NEW PROGRAM DEVELOPED IN CONJUNCTION WITH YMCA OF THE USA AND OFFERED

IN 2014 WAS THE GROUP SWIM PROGRAM VIA AN INNOVATION GRANT WITH YMCA OF

THE USA:

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) {2014)

432211
08-27-14
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014) Page 2
Name of the organization THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF E i mber
GREATER LOUISVILLE __

TARGET POPULATION OF INNER CITY YOUTH AND OR ADULTS WHO HAVE NO ACCESS

TO SWIMMING AND NO SWIMMING ABILITY AND WHO ARE MOST AT RISK TO

DROWNING. PROGRAM INVOLVES BOTH YOUTH AND ADULTS IN A SERIES OF

PROGRESSIVE LEARNING TECHNIQUES DESIGNED TO HELP PEOPLE SURFACE AND

RETURN TO THE WATER'S EDGE WHICH STATISTICS SHOW IS USUALLY WITHIN 1i0

FEET OF DROWNED VICTIM.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS :

SUBSIDIES AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE OF $2,237,956 THAT MAKE

PARTICIPATION POSSIBLE FOR A TOTAL OF 32,372 (Y-USA ANNUAL CONSTITUENCY

REPORT) YOUNG PEQOPLE, UNDER THE AGE OF 18, WITH WHOM WE ENGAGED IN

2014.

PARENTS PLAY AN TMPORTANT ROLE IN THE POLICY AND PROGRAM DECISTONS OF

PROGRAMS SUCH AS CHILD CARE. AS SUCH, SOCIAL EVENTS ARE SCHEDULED AT

APPROPRIATE TIMES TO INCLUDE INTERACTION WITH AND BETWEEN THE CHILDREN

AND THEIR PARENTS. OUTCOME BASED RESULTS INDICATE 88% OF BLACK

ACHIEVER'S PARTICIPANTS MISSED LESS THAN 10 DAYS OF SCHOOL AND 99%

DEMONSTRATED A DESIRE AND READINESS FOR POST SECONDARY EDUCATION BY

TAKING THE ACT, PARTICIPATING TN COLLEGE VISITS AND APPLYING FOR

SCHOLARSHIPS. 90% OF OUR BEFORE AND AFTERSCHOOL PARTICIPANTS MISSED

LESS THAN 10 DAYS OF SCHOOL; 65% OF PARTICIPANTS INCREASED THEIR

READING OR MATH SCORES AND YMCA PARTICIPANTS TEST SCORES WERE 7% HIGHER

THAN THE OVERALL SCHOOL DISTRICT RESULTS.

FORM 990, PART ITI, LINE 4B, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

PROGRAMS ARE FAMILY ORIENTED AND OFFERED AT AFFORDABLE FEES, WITH

FINANCIAL, ASSISTANCE FOR THOSE THAT ARE UNABLE TO PAY THE FULL FEES. IN

2014 WE PROVIDED $1,528,459 IN FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO PECPLE SEEKING
%A, Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)
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Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ} (2014} Page 2

Name of the organization THE YQUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF idaotideodl ar
GREATER LOUISVILLE M

HEALTHY ACTIONS AND WHO OTHERWISE WOULD HAVE FACED ECONOMIC BARRIERS TO

PARTICIPATION,

THE YMCA PROVIDES A VARTETY OF PROGRAMS THAT ASSIST QUR COMMUNITY WITH

ATTAINING HEATLTHIER HABITS AND INCLUDES ADVENTURE GUIDES, FAMILY CAMPS,

FITNESS CLASSES, CPR AND FIRST AID, LIFEGUARD TRAINING, DIABETES

PREVENTION, STARTER FITNESS PROGRAMS, AQUATIC EXERCISE, SPORTS AND SWIM

LESSCNS FOR ADULTS, INDOOR CYCI.ING AND SENIQOR SOCIAL GROUPS. THE NATURE

OF THESE PROGRAMS IS TO PROMOTE ONE'S OWN SELF WORTH BY EMPHASTIZING

SKILL ACQUISITION & DEVELCPMENT, SAFETY, COOPERATION AND SELF

CONFIDENCE, LEADERSHIP & TEAMWORK. QUR HEALTHY KIDS DAY PROGRAM

(DESIGNED TO FOSTER DAILY HEALTHY DECISIONS AND BEHAVIORS SO THAT IT

BECOMES A NATURAL RESULT OF PLAY AND COMPETITION CULMINATES IN AN

EXCITING ONE DAY EVENT ON THE LOUISVILLE SLUGGER BASEBALL FIELD)

CONTINUED TO EXPAND, WITH OVER 745 YOUTH AND FAMILIES PARTICIPATING. WE

HAD OVER 215 YOUTH AND FAMILIES COMPLETE THE XIDS FINISH FIRST MARATHON

(WHERE EACH CHILD LOGS RUNNING SESSTONS THAT TOTAL 12 MILES OVER A 6

WEEXK TIME PERIOD, BEFORE FINISHING THE FINAL 1.1 MILE CONCLUDING AT THE

LOUISVILLE MINI-MARATHON FINISH LINE), LOGGING OVER 2700 TOTAL MILES

AND HELPING TO INSTILL HEALTHY BEHAVIQORS AT A YOUNG AGE. WE PROVIDED

FREE SWIM LESSONS TO OVER 600 LOW INCOME CHILDREN WHO HAD NO PREVIOUS

ACCESS TO SWIMMING.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4C, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

THE OUTREACH SHELTER AND COUNSELING SERVICES OFFERED AT YMCA SAFE PLACE

SERVICES ENABLE TROUBLED TEENS THAT MAY COME FROM ABUSIVE HOMES OR

STRUGGLE WITH CHEMICAL DEPENDENCY A "SAFE PLACE" TO LAND. HERE, YOUTH

ARE PROVIDED EMERGENCY SHELTER, INDIVIDUAL AND FAMTLY COUNSELING,

QPPORTUNITIES FOR SPIRITUAL ACTIVITIES, AND LIFE SKILLS LEARNING
08587 44 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ} (2014)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7} (2014) Page 2
Name of the organization THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF E idaptificati ber
GREATER LOUISVILLE

SESSTONS THAT ATM AT HEALING AND RE-UNITING FAMILIES. STREET OUTREACH

AND PROGRAMS DIRECTED TOWARD CHILDREN OF PRISONERS ~YNOW (YMCA'S NEW

OUTLOOK WITHIN) PROVIDE MENTORS AND PEER EDUCATION GROUPS THAT STRESS

PROBLEM PREVENTION AND PERSONAL FITNESS TO FAMILIES IN CRISIS. YMCA

SAFE PLACE DOES NOT CHARGE & FEE FOR ANY OF THE SERVICES THAT ARE

PROVIDED TC YOQUTH FROM THE GREATER LOUISVILLE AREA, OR FROM ACROSS THE

STATE OR NATION AS KIDS MAY RUN ACROSS STATE BORDERS. EXPENSES OF JUST

UNDER $1.528 MILLION ANNUALLY ARE OFFERED AS A FORM OF FINANCIAL

ASSISTANCE TO ASSIST THESE TROUBLED YOUTH SINCE YMCA SAFE PLACE IS THE

ONLY 24 HOUR FREE, NON SYSTEM CRISIS SHELTER FOR TEENS AND THE ONLY

FREE CARE-BASED INTENSIVE CASE MANAGEMENT AND FAMTLY MEDIATION PROGRAM

FOR TEEN AND THEIR PARENTS IN THIS COMMUNITY. RESULTS ARE NOTEWORTHY AS

93% OF YOUTH DISCHARGED FROM SAFE PLACE SHELTER REPORT LEARNING AT

LEAST ONE LIFE SKILL TO HELP THEM BE SUCCESSFUL IN FAMILY REUNIFICATION

(415 YOUTH SURVEYED) WHILE 71% OF YNOW PARTICIPANTS IMPROVED THEIR

GRADES AND ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE AND 85% ADVANCED SUCCESSFULLY TQ THE

NEXT GRADE, STAYING ON TRACK TO GRADUATE FROM HTIGH SCHOOL.

THE YMCA TS A WORLDWIDE MOVEMENT. INTERNATIONAL INVOLVEMENT OF TEENS

HELP PROMOTE CROSS CULTURAL UNDERSTANDING THROUGH EDUCATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT, OVERSEAS OPPORTUNITIES AND LEADERSHIP TRAINING WITH

COOPERATION WITH YMCA'S IN A POTENTIAL OF QOVER 130 COUNTRIES.

LOUISVILLE YOUTH HAVE ENCOUNTERED SPECIFIC EXPERIENCES IN GERMANY AND

INDIA. PARTICIPATING YOUTH RAISE SOME OF THEIR FINANCTIAL SUPPORT

THROUGH VARIOUS PROJECTS AND THE YMCA PROVIDES SCHOLARSHIPS AND ADULT

SUPERVISION TO MAKE UP THE DIFFERENCE FOR THE OVERSEAS EXPERIENCE.

IN 2014 WE ENGAGED 200,219 YMCA MEMBERS, PARTICIPANTS, VOLUNTEERS, AND

DONORS IN ACTIVITIES THAT STRENGTHEN OUR COMMUNITY AND FAVE THE WAY FOQOR

FUTURE GENERATIONS TO THRIVE.
N Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-E2) (2014)
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Schedule © (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014) Page 2

Name of the organizaton THE YOQUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF E ielaniifiaak ber
GREATER LOUISVILLE u

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

THE 980 IS MADE AVAILABLE TQO THE FULL BOARD IN DRAFT VIEW AND AFTER A BRIEF

TIME FOR REVIEW, QUESTICNS OR CLARTIFICATIONS AND POTENTIAL CHANGES FOR

CORRECTIONS, THE 990 IS FILED AND THEN RELEASED TO THE PUBLIC VIA POSTING

ON QOUR WEBSITE.

FORM 880, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE BOARD MINUTES DETAILS WHEN A MEMBER IS ABSTAINING FROM VOTING DUE TO A

CONFLICT OF INTEREST.

FORM $3%0, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (EC) OF THE ASSOCIATION BOARD SERVES AS THE REVIEW

AND COMPENSATION COMMITTEE. THERE IS NC INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION CONSULTANT

OTHER THAN WHAT THE YMCA NORTH AMERICAN NETWORK (YNAN) USES AND OUR EC DOES

NOT USE THAT RESQURCE AT ANY SIGNIFICANT LEVEL HERE. THE EC IS PROVIDED

WITH COMPARATIVE DATZA FROM THE YNAN INCLUDING THETR TINDEPENDENT CONSULTANT

REVIEW AND THE SOUTH METRO GROUP AND ANY LOCAL COMPARATIVE STUDIES

PURCHASED THROUGH LOCAL MEANS. THE COMMITTEE THEN FILTERS THROUGH THEIR OWN

EXPERIENCES FOR LOCAIL BENCHMARKING. THERE IS NO WRITTEN EMPLOYMENT

CONTRACT, THE CEQC SERVES "AT-WILL". MODIFICATIONS TO COMPENSATION TO CEQO

ARE ACCOMPANTED BY DOCUMENTATION FROM BOARD CHAIR AND PASSED TO PERSONNEL

FILES. THE EC ALSQ REVIEWS SALARIES AND MAKES RECOMMENDED MERITS FOR SR.

MGMT TEAM. THE EC REVIEWS AN EXECUTIVE LETTER FROM THE CEQ AND USES A 360

DEGREE TOOL COMPILED BY THE BOARD CHAIR. THE EC MAKES THE FINAL REVIEW AND

COMPENSATION DECISIONS IN "EXECUTIVE SESSTION" ABSENT OF ANY STAFF. THE

BOARD CHAIR REVIEWS THE RESULTS OF THE EVALUATION WITH THE CEQ.

0820754 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014) Page 2

Name of the organizaton THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF Em ideptificati mber
GREATER LOUISVILLE m_

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19;

THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS OF THE ORGANIZATION AND THE CONFLICT QOF INTEREST

POLICY IS AVAILABE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST. THE ARTICLES OF

INCORPORATION ARE ALSO AVAILABLE THROUGH THE SECRETARY OF STATE'S WEBSITE.

THE ANNUAL FINANCTIAL STATEMENT AUDIT AND FORM 9390 AND S90T ARE PROVIDED TO

THE PUBLIC THROUGH THE ORGANIZATION'S WEBSITE.

FORM 990, PART XT, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

CHANGE IN FAIR VALUE OF DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT 227,521.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

OVERSIGHT:

AUDIT COMMITTEE (AC) MADE UP OF AT LEAST 3-5 MEMBERS; SOME WITH

FINANCIAL KNOWLEDGE AND YMCA BOARD EXPERIENCE AND WITH YMCA OPERATIONS

KENOWLEDGE. THEY REVIEW THE ANNUAL AUDIT AND ANY MGMT LETTER WITH THE
EXTERNAL: AUDITORS. THE EXTERNAL AUDIT FIRM PRESENTS A DRAFT OF THE

AUDIT TO THE AC AND WHICH TIME ANY QUESTIONS OR CLARIFICATIONS ARE

MADE. IN EXECUTIVE SESSTION (ABSENT ANY STAFF) ANY REMAINING ISSUES ARE

ADDRESSED, IF ANY. AC WOULD THEN TYPICALLY ACCEPT THE AUDIT AND PRESENT

THE AUDIT TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE YMCA OR TO THE FULL BOARD

AT WHICH TIME THE INDEPENDENT AUDIT PARTNER MAKES A BRIEF REPORT TQ THE

FULL BOARD. THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE HAS AUTHORITY TO ACT ON BEHALF OF

THE FULL BOARD TN THE INTERIM MONTHS WHERE THE BOARD DOESN'T CONVENE.

COPIES OF THE AUDIT ARE AVAILABLE FOR PHYSICAL REVIEW AT THE BOARD

MEETING. THE BOARD VOTES TO ACCEPT THE AUDIT IN ITS FINAL DRAFT FORM

AND THIS IS CAPTURED IN THE MINUTES. AC ADDRESSES ANY NEED TQ BID QUT

AUDIT SERVICES ON A 5-10 YEAR CYCLE TYPICALLY. RECENT (2013) INDICATES

A CHANGE IN PARTNER IN CHARGE OF ANNUAL AUDIT, KEPT WITHIN SAME FIRM.
OaaT 4 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)
66

10060611 757979 381701 2014.03050 THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN AS 381701_1




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014} Page 2

Name of the organization THE YQOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF E i umber

GREATER LOUISVILLE __

082744 Schedule O (Form 890 or 990-EZ) (2014)
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF

Schedule R {Form 990} 2014 GREATER LOUISVILLE -&9&
Part VIl | Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).

432185 0B-14-14 Schedule R (Form 990) 2014
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Forn 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2014) H 1
Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15451709
Cepertment of the Treasury P File a separate application for each return.
intemal Aevenue Service P Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/formBe6s ,
® [f you are fillng for an Automatic 3-Month Extenslon, complete only Partland checkthisbox . . . > E

& |f you are fling for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).

Do not compiate Part if unless  you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8858.

Electronic fillng (e-flfe} . You can electtonlcally flle Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
reguired to file Form 980-T), of an additional {(not automatic) 3-month extension of tims. You can electronlcally file Form 8868 to request an extenslon
of time to flle any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format {see Instructtons). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

[Parti | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation raquired to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

PAIELONIY ..._oossoseesessessessseesseeeeessesss e sseoeses e cmeset oot et oo e sserssrenessessesmesssssssmssssesesssmnsessssssmsserenseessnsn. P ]
Alf other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must uss Forrn 7004 to request an extension of time

to fle Income tax refums. Enter filer's identifying number

Type or | Name of exempt organlzation or other fller, ges Instructions. Employer identifieation number (EIN) or
print THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF

GREATER_LOUTSVILLE I
Z::Z?;::?ur Number, street, and rcom or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
mroyow | 545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
Instructions. | - City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instrugtlons.

LOUISVILLE, XY 40202

Enter the Return code for the retum that this application is for {file a separate appllcation for each return}

Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |iIsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, 01 Form 990-T (corporation) o7
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 {other than individual} 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T {trust other than above)} 06 Form 8870 ) 12

YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
® The books are inthe care of p» 545 SOUTH SECOND ST. - LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

Telephone No.p» 502-587-9622 Fax No. P
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business In the United States, checkthisbox ... ..o P
® |fthisis for a Group Return, sntar the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . it this is for the whole group, check this

box I:] . If it is for part of the group, check this box P |___| and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extertsion is for.
1 lrequest an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporatlon required to flle Form 890-T) extension of time until
AUGUST 15, 2015 , to flle the exempt organization return for the organizetion named above, The extenslon
is for the organlzation's return for:

p[X] catendar year 2014 or

bl:l tax year baginning , and ending

2  Ifthe tax year entered in ling 1 is forless than 12 months, check reason: |:| Initial return I:I Final return
Change in accounting period

3a [If this application Is for Forms 980-BL, 990-PF, 9890-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, lass any

nonrefundable credits. See instructlons. dal $ 0.
b Ifthis application Is for Forms 880-PF, 880-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and

astimated tax payments made. Include any prior vear overpayment allowed as a credit. 3h | % 0.
c Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,

by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). Ses instructions. 3c | $ 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an elsctronic funds withdrawal {direct dabit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EQ for payment
instructions.

I‘;HA4 , For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)
238,
05-01-14
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Form 990'T

Department of tha Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

EXTENDED TO NOVEMBER 16,

Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return
(and proxy tax under section 6033(e))

For calendar year 2014 or olher tax year baginning

2015

OMB No, 1545-0887

, and ending

A | ICheck box if

address changed

B Exempt under section

[X]501c)3 ) or

Print | GREATER LOUISVILLE

P Information about Form 990-T and its instructions is available at www.irs.gov/form990t.

P Do not enter SSN numbers on this form as it may be made public if your organization is a 501{c)(3}
Name of organization ( LI check box if name changed and see instructions.}

THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF

2014

en lo Public Inspection Tor
5 1{c)3) Organizations Only
D Employar Identiflcation number
(Employees' trust, see

Number, street, and room or suite ne. If a P.0. hox, see insfructions.

E Unrefated business activity codes

[_Ja0s(e) 00| P° | 545 SOUTH SECOND STREET oo tustons)
|:|408A |:|530(a) City or town, state or province, country, and ZiP or foreign postal code
[ 1s29(a) LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 531390
Book value of all assets  |F_Group exemption number (See instructions. ) >
74,8 E{ . 577 . |6 Check organization type ® [ X | 501(c) corporation [ _ | 501(c) trust [ | 401(a} trust i | other trust
H Describe the organization's primary unrelated business activity. SEE STATEMENT 1
I During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? . > |:| Yes @ No
If "Yas," enter the name and identifying number of the parent corporation. >
J Thebooks are incare of B YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, TINC.  Telephone number » 502-587-9622
| Partl | Unrelated Trade or Business Income {A} Income {B) Expenses {C) Net
1a Gross receipts or sales
b Less returns and allowances ¢Balance . . P | 1¢
2 Costof goods sold (Schedule A, line 7) ... 2
3 Gross profit. Subtract line 2 from line 1¢ 3
4a Capital gain net income (attach Schedule D) L T I ¥
Net gain (loss} (Form 4797, Part [, line 17) (aﬁach Form 479?} __________________ 4h
¢ Capital loss deduction fortrusts . ... 4c
5 Income (loss) from partnerships and S corporaticns (attach staterment) .. 5
6 Rentincome (Schedule C) ... 8
7 Unrelated debt-financed incorme (Schedule EY 7
8 Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from centrolled erganizations {Sch. F)._ 8
9 Investment income of a secticn 501(c)(7}, (9), or {17) organization {Schedule G)| &
10 Exploited exempt activity income (Schedute I} . 10
11 Advertising income {Schedule J) . 11 .
12 Other income {See instructions; attach schedule) S_'I‘_ATEME_I,\I’_I_'___Z___ 12 215,851. 215,851.
13 Total. Combine lines 3 through 12 . . 13 215,851, 215,851,
Part ll| Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (See Instructions for mftations on deductions. )
({Except for contributions, deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income.}
14 Compensation of officars, directors, and trustees (Schedule K) 14
15 SAlariBS AN WAGES | e e ettt 15
16 Repairs and MAIMMENANCE || ... .. oo oo eeee oo eeeeeeeeee e eee oo 16 33,058,
17 B OIS e, 17
18 Interest (attach schedule) __BEE STATEMENT 3 | 18 61,700.
19 TaxesaNdBICENSES | e et e et et 19
20  Charitable contributions (See instructions for limitation rules) 20
21 Oepreciation (attach Form 4562) . . . TR I 3 88,460.
22  Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere on return ______________________________________ 22a 22b 88,4690.
23 Depletion . L 23
24 Contribufions to deferred compensatwn plans ............................................................................................................ 24
25  Employee benefit programs e e e e et e | 2B
26 Excess exempt expenses (Schedulel) e e | 28
27 Excessreadership costs (Schadule d) e 27
28  Other deductions (attach schedule} . ... .. ... ... ... ..9EE STATEMENT 4 28 70,804.
29 Total deductions. Add lines 14 1hrough 28 e e 29 254,022,
30  Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 29 frem line 13 . 30 -38,171.
31  Net aperating loss deduction {limited to the amauntonline30y .. .. ... .. . . SEE STATEMENT 5 | 3
32  Unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction. Subtract line 31 from line 30 az -38,171.
33 Specific deduction {Generally $1,000, but see line 33 Instructions for eXceptions) 33 1,000.
34  Unrelated business taxabie income. Subtract line 33 from line 32. If line 33 is greater than line 32, enter the smaller of zero or
D082 34 -38,171.
f2a78l. LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 990-T (2014)
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF
Fomeeo-T@ot) GREATER LOUISVILLE -—F'EG'52

[Part lll | Tax Computation

35

c
36

37
38
39

Organizations Taxable as Corporations. See instructions for tax computation.

Gontrolled group members (sections 1561 and 1563) check hare P [_1 see instructions and:

Enter your share of the $50,000, $25,000, and $8,925,000 taxable income bracksts {in that order);

( [v$ | @18 | @s |

Enter organization's share of; {1) Additional 5% tax {not more than $11,750)  |§ J

(2) Additional 3% tax (nat mare than $100,060) [$ |

Income tax on the amount on ling 34 |

Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates. See |nstruct|ons fortax computatlon Income tax on the amou nt on Ilne 34 from

[ Taxrate scheduleor [ Schedule D PO A0
Proxy tax. See instructions ., .. ... ... e e e e e e e >
Alternative MINIMUMAX o oo e e e e
Total. Add lines 37 and 38 to line 35¢ or 36, wh:chever ADDlIOS e

35¢

36

37

38

39

[ Part IV| Tax and Payments

40a

o o oo

41
42
43

44 a Payments: A 2013 overpayment credited to 2014 | TN
b 2014 estimated tax payments [ 44b
¢ Tax deposited with Form 8868 44¢
d Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (see instructions) . .. ... ... [ 44d
e Backup withholding (see instructions) 44¢
t Credit for small employer health insurance premiums (Attach Form 8941) 44f
g Other credits and payments: |:| Form 2439

45
46
47
48
49

Fareign tax credit (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116} | 40a

Other credits (seeinstructions) .. | 40b

General business credit, Attach Form 3800 40¢

Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Forrm 8801 0r 8827} . .. . ... ... ... L40d

Total eredits. Add llnes 402 through 400 | s e e e e e,
Subfract line 40e from line 39

Other taxes. Check if from; |:| Form 4255 |:| Furm 8611 |:| Furm 8697 D Form 8866 |:| Other(auach schedule)
Total tax. Add lines 41 and 42

44a

40e

41

42

43

[_1rorm 4136 1 other Total P | 44g

Total payments. Add lines 44athrough 44g | ..
Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attachad P ]
Tax due. If line 45 is less than the total of lines 43 and 46, enter amount owed

Overpayment. f line 45 is larger than the total of lines 43 and 46, enter amountoverpaid ... . ... ... W

Enter the amount of ling 48 you want: Credited to 2015 estimated tax__ P I Refunded | 49

45

46

47

49

[Part V | Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)

1 Atany fime during the 2014 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority over a financial account (bank, Yes

securities, or other) in a foreign country? If YES, the organization may have to file Form FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial
Accounts. !FYES, enter the name of the foreign country here P>

No

2 During the tax year, did lhe organization receive a distribution from, or was it the granior af, or transferor to) a loreign trust?
If YES, see instructions for other forms the organization may have to lile. e s

3 Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the ta y r>$

>

Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. Enter methed of inventory valuation p N/A

1 Inventory at beginning of year 1 6 Inventoryatendofyear ...

2 Purchases 2

7 Gost of goods sold. Subtract line 6

3 Costoflabor, .. .. ... 3 from line 5. Enter here and in Part[, ine2 .

43 Additional section 269A costs {alt. schedule)} 4a
b Other costs (attach schedule) 4b

8 Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to
property produced or acquired for resate) apply to

5 Total. Addlines 1 through 4b .. ... 5 the organization?

Yes

Mo

Under penalties of perjury, | declare thal | have examined this relum, Including accompanying schedules and statements, and 1o the basl of my knowledge and belief, it Is irue,

correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other lhan taxpayer) is based on all information of whlch preparer has ar%knawledge

Slgn RES I ENT OF May the IRS disouss this return with
Here } F INANCE |he preparer shown below {see J
Signature of officer Date Title nstructions)? Yes |:| No
Print/Type preparer's name ;| Preparer's signature Date Check if [PTIN
Paid ' self- employed
Preparer JEFFREY X MCCAFFREY
Use Only LFirm's name p DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PSC Firm's EIN B>
9300 SHELBYVILLE ROAD SUITE 1100
Arm's address p TLOUTSVILLE, KY 40222-5187 Phoneng. (502)426-9660
423711 01-13-15 Form 990-T (2014)
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF

Form 990-T (2014) GREATER LOUISVILLE

Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Hea

Page 3

see instructions)

1. Description of praperty

M

2)

(3)

)

2. PRent recelved or accrued
(a) From personal property {if the percenlage of b) From real and personal preperty (if the percentage 3(3) Dedg;ﬂ?_:ﬁ:&:?gg%?g)e &?g;'g;;zzm;ome n
rent for personal property is more than of ranl for personal property exceeds 650% orif
10% but not mere than 50%) the rent is based on profit or iIncome)

{1

{5

3}

{4

Total 0. | Total 0.
{¢) Total income. Add totals of calumns 2(a) and 2(h). Enter (Eh} Tgtal deéducliuns.

N nier here and on page 1,
here and on page 1, Part |, line 6, column (A} ... ... | 0. [ratl,iines, column (B) ©. P> 0.

Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (ses instructions)

2. Gross income from
or allocable te debt-

1. Descriplion of debt-linanced propsrty financed propstly

3. Deductions directly connected with or allocable
to debt-financed property

()} straight tine depreciation
{attach schedule)

(b) Other decuctions
attach schedule)

)
2)
3)
{4}
4, Amount of average acquisition 5. Average adjusted basis 6. Column 4 divided 7. Gross income 8. Allacable deductions
debi on or allocable 1o debt-financed of or allozabrle to by column S reportable {column (column 8 x total of columns
praperly (altach scheduie) debt-financed property 2 x calumn 6} 3(a)and 3(b))
(attach schedule)
{1) %
2) %
{3) %
{4) %
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Parl |, line 7, column {A). Part |, line 7, column (B).
Totals ... B e . > 0. 0.
Total dividends-received deductions included incolumn8 ... ... ETRTOUSPRTONOTOT ORI OO » 0.

Schedule F - Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Organizations (see instructions)

Exempt Controlled Organizations

1. Name of conlroiled organization .
Net unrelated income

Employer Identification
{loss) {see inslruclions})

number

Total of specified
payments made

Included in the cont
organization's gross

5. Part of column 4 thal Is

6. Deductions directly
connected with income

rolling
In column 5

Income

(1)

()

(3)

4

Nonexempt Controlled Organizations

9. Tolal of specilied payments
made

fi. Matunrelated income (loss)

7. Taxable Income
(sea Inslruciions)

10, Part of column 9 that is included

In the controlling organization's
gross income

11, Deductions direclly connected
with income tn column 10

{1

{5

3)

4

Add columns 5 and 10. Add columns & and 11.
Enter here and on page 1, Part ), Enter here and on page 1, Part |,
line 8, column {A). line 8, column (B).
Totals e P 0. 0.

423721 01-13-15
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCTIATION OF

Form 990-T (2014) GREATER LOUISVILLE

Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 501{(c)(7), {9), or (17} Organization

(see instructions}

1. Descrlplich of income

2. Amount ot income

3. Deductions
directly connecled
(altach scheduls)

4. Set-as/des
(altach schedule)

5. Tola! deductichs
and set-asides
{col. 8 plus col. 4)

{1
2
&
@
Enter here and an page 1, Enter here and ch page 1,
Part |, line &, column (A). Part |, line 9, calumn (B).
Totals » 0. 0.

Schedule | - Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income

{see instructions)

4. Netincome (loss)
2. Cross dlrgéil‘;:-fxscT:::ted from unrelated trade or 8. Gross income 6. Expenses Z;(pEe?c;e:ss(g:IeuTnﬂ
1. Description of unrelated business with praduction business {column 2 from activity that aﬂ.ribu?able o 8 minus column 5
axploited activily income from D“f’nml ted minus colurnn 3). If a is not unrelated column § but not more than'
trade or business busi & gain, compute cols. & business income
usiness income coiumn 4},
through 7.
)]
@
(3)
@
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
line 10, col. (A). line 10, col. (B). Part ), line 286,
Totals ... . . » 0. 0. 0.

Schedule J -'.Ad'\}éﬁising Income (see instructions)
Part | | Income From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis

2. Gross 4. Advertising gain 7. Excess readership

ad;.lsrtistn 3. Direct or {loss) {cel. 2 minus 5. Circulation 6. Readership costs {column B minus

1. Name of perlodical ihcome 9 advertising costs col. 3). if a gain, compute Income costs calumn 5, but nol more

cols. 5 lhrough 7. than column 4).
()
2
3
&)
Totals (carry to Part (I, line (5)) ... #» 0. 0. 0.

Part Il | Income From Periodicals Reported on a Separate Basis (For sach periodical listed in Part 11, fill in
columns 2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis.)

2. G 4, Adverlising galn 7. Excess readarship
d. rtr_qss 3. birect or {loss) {col. 2 minus 5. Girculation 6. Readership costs (column 8 minus
1. Narne of periodical a i‘nlzo::n‘eng advertising costs | col. 8), If a gain, compute income costs column §, but not mare
cols. 5 through 7. than cclumn 4},
)
@
3
)
Totals from Part| ... > 0. 0. 0.
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter hera and
page 1, Parl |, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
line 11, cal, (A), line 11, col. (B}, Part 1], line 27,
Totals, Part Il {lines 1-5) ... .. > 0. 0. 0.
Schedule K - Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see instructions)
3. Percant of 4, Compansation atlributable
1. Nams 2. Title t'mzf:i:c;f: to to unrelated business
(1) "
(2) %
3) %l
@ "
Total. Enter here and onpage 1, Part Il ine 14 .........oooooonnenniininn i > 0.
Form 990-T (2014)
423739
01-13-15
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF s

FORM 990-T DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION'S PRIMARY UNRELATED STATEMENT 1
BUSINESS ACTIVITY

YMCA'S PRIMARY UNRELATED BUSINESS ACTIVITIES ARE DERIVED FROM PARKING LOT
CHARGES. THE YMCA OWNS A PARKING LOT IN WHICH GUESTS ARE CHARGED A
NOMINAL FEE FOR ITS USE.

TO FORM 9390-T, PAGE 1

FORM 8990-T OTHER INCOME STATEMENT 2
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
NON-MEMBER GARAGE RECEIPTS 215,851.
TOTAL TO FORM 990-T, PAGE 1, LINE 12 215,851,
FORM 330-T INTEREST PAID STATEMENT 3
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
INTEREST PAID 61,700.
TOTAL TO FORM 990-T, PAGE 1, LINE 18 61,700.
FORM 990-T OTHER DEDUCTIONS STATEMENT 4
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
UTILITIES 29,489.
SUPPLIES 7,490,
OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE 33,825.
TOTAL TO FORM 990-T, PAGE 1, LINE 28 70,804.
78 STATEMENT(S) 1, 2, 3, 4
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’THE lYOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF -

FORM 990-T NET OPERATING LOSS DEDUCTION STATEMENT 5
LOSS
PREVIOUSLY LOSS AVAILABLE
TAX YEAR LOSS SUSTAINED APPLIED REMAINING THIS YEAR
12/31/02 332,998. 190,804. 142,194. 142,194.
12/31/10 21,716. 0. 21,716. 21,716,
12/31/11 32,980, 0. 32,980. 32,980.
12/31/13 3,437. 0. 3,437. 3,437.
NOL CARRYOVER AVAILABLE THIS YEAR 200,327. 200,327,
79 STATEMENT(S) 5
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4562 Depreciation and Amortization OM No. 1545 0172
Form (Including Information on Listed Property} 950-T 20 14
Depariment of the Treasury P> Attach to your tax return. Attachment
Internal Revenue Service  (99)| P Information about Form 4562 and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/form4562. Sequence No. 179
Name(s) shown on retura Business or activity to which this form relates Identifying number
THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF
GREATER LOUISVILLE ORM 990-T PAGE 1
l Part 1| Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179 Note: if you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part /.
1 Maximum amount {see INSLIUCHIONS) e, 1 500,000.
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service {(see instructions} .. ... 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in Lmitation i 3 2,000,000,
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter-0- 4
5 Dollar iimitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -D-. |f married filing separately, see instructions ...........cocoiiiciiireenin 5
6 (a) Description of property ({b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost
7 Listed property. Enter the amount from N 29 7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column {(c), lines6and 7 .. ... ... 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smialler of N6 8 Or lNe B o e e i, g
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2013 Form 4862 ... 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income {not less than zero) or line 5 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter morethanline 11 ..., 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2015. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 _............ Pl 13 |
Note: Do not use Part If or Part il below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
I_Part m Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property.)
14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service during
TRE TEX WOBE ittt et e se sttt e e et m e h e a et e e h SRt et et e e AR e e b e et e h 14
15 Property subject to section 168001 ) eleCtion s 15
16 _Other depreciation (including ACRS} 16 88 7 460.
|_Part i | MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (Se¢ instructions.)
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2014 .. 17 |
18 it you are slecting ko group any assels placed In service during the tax year into one or more general asset accounts check here ... > D
Section B - Assels Placed in Service During 2014 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
(a) Classificaticn of property (‘;')eha':l? pnlt:o:gd ({Ifa::i:s?r:v‘jees?:ﬁ:ri\atthnsl @ Rac_:o;ery (e} Convention | (f) Method {g) Depreciation deduction
in service only - see Instructions) perio
19a  3-year property
3] 5-year property
c 7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L
h  Residential rental property / 27.5 y1s. M Sh.
/ 27.5 yrs. Miv S/L
) . ) / 39 yrs. MM S/L
i Nonresidential real property / MM S/L
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2014 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a _ Class life . S/L
b 12-year 12 yrs. S/L
c  40-year / 40 yrs. MM S/L
| Part IV | Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount fromu N 28 e 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column {g), and line 21.
Enter here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations -see instr. .................... 22 88 P 460.
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263Acosts ..o < |
Ik is LHA For Paperwark Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 4562 (2014)
80
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF
Form 4562 (2014) GREATER LOUISVILLE Page 2
Part V | Listed Property (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain aircraft, certain computers, and property used for eniertainment,

recreation, or amusement.)

Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, completeonly 24a, 24b, columns (a)
through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable.

Section A - Depreciation and Other Information {Caution: See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles.)
24a Do you have avidence to support the business/investment use claimed? Yes [ |No|2abif "Yes," is the evidence written? Yes |:| No

(a) I(Jl;%B Bugizrzess/ (d) Basis for ngreciaticn 0 f9) {h') i Elet(:lt)ed
(b venileg sy pucedin | vesient | (50|t QUG | G, | CGhdioton | selon 79
256 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during the tax year and
used more than 50% in a qualified PUSINBSS USE ... iocii e et ie e ee e e e e e e e e ieeieeeeeeae, 25
26 Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use:
%
%
L %
27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use:
% S/L-
% S/L -
s % S/L -
28 Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27. Enter hereand online 21, page 1 ... .. 28
29 Add amounts in column (i), line 26. Enter here and on iNe 7, PAGE 1 it ieiit e st s tie s 4s attsssiass eabiaaiereneaeeeneees [ 29

Section B - Information on Use of Vehicles
Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other "more than 5% owner," or related person. If you provided vehicles
to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see if you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles.

(a) (b) {c) {d) {e) U]
30 Total business/finvestment miles driven during the Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Yehicle Vehicle Vehicle

year (do not inciude commuting miles) ...
31 Total commuting miles driven during the year |
32 Total other personal (noncommuting) miles

AMVEN, e
33 Total miles driven during the year.

Add lines 30 through 32
34 Was the vehicle available for personal use Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

during off-duty hours?
35 Was the vehicle used primarily by a more

than 5% owner or related person?

36 Is ancther vehicle available for personal
USBT L.ttt e

Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees
Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who are not more than 5%
owners of related persons.

37 Do you maintain a written poficy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your Yes | No
employees?
38 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your

employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners

39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use?

40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about
the use of the vehicles, and retain the INTOrmMatiON TEC IV A T

41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration USe? . . e,
Note: /f your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is "Yes," do not complete Section B for the covered vehicles.

| Part VI | Amortization

{a) (b) (c} (d) {e) {f)
Description of costs Daie amortizalion Amortizable Code Amonizalion Amortization
begins amount saction periad of percentage for this year

42 Amoitization of costs that begins during your 2014 tax year:

43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2014 1aX YBar . . e e, 43

44 Total. Add amounts in column {f). See the instructions forwheretoreport ..o 44

416252 01-08-15 Form 4562 (2014}
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Fom 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2014) i 1
Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15451708
Department of the Trazsury P File a separate application for each return.
Intemal Revenus Service P Informatlon about Form 8868 and its Instructions is at www.lrs.gov/form8868 .
® If you are flling for an Autornatic 3-Month Extenslon, complete only Part | and checkthisbox ... . » I:l

* |f you are Tiling for an Additional (Not Automatic} 3-Month Extension, complete only Part JI (on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part Il unfess  you have already been granted an autormatic 3-month extension on a previously filed form BBEB.

Electronic filing (e-fif2) . You can electronically file Form 8884 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time fo file (6 months for a corporation
required to fils Form 990-T), or an additional {not automatic) 3-month extenslon of time, You can electronically fle Form 8868 1o request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part || with the exception of Form 8870, Informatinn Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For mora details on the eleclronic filing of this form,
vislt www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

Farm Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (o copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an autornatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

PAITONNY i c1ocee oo eoeooee oo oot oo b oo oot et ss sttt 1280 e ettt e ee e et » (X1

All other corporations (including 1120-C fiters), partrerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time

{o file Income tax retums. Enter filer's identifying number

Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identiflcation number (EIN) or
print THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF

GREATER LOUISVILLE __
Zﬂ:ﬁ: ?, Number, street, and room or suite no, If a P.O. box, see Instructions. Social securlty numbar (SSN)
fingyor | 545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
inatrueliona. | - City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see Instructions.

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

Enter the Return code for the return that this applicatlon Is for {fie a separate application for each return)

Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code {lsFor Code
Form 890 or Form 990-E2 1 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 99C-BL 02 Form 1041-A 0a
Farm 4720 (individual) . 03 Form 4720 {other than individual) 09
Form 980-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401{a) cr 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 08 Form 8870 12

YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
& The booksare inthecareof - 545 SOUTH SECOND ST. -~ LOUISVILLE, XY 40202

Telephone No.J» 502-587-9622 Fax No. -
® Ifthe organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox ... j» 'X]
® [f this is for a Group Return, enter the arganization’a four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) - IF this |s for the whole group, check this

box p- L_1.iitls for part of the group, check this box D and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension |s for,
1 lrequest an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extensien of time until

NOVEMBER 15, 2015 |, tofilethe exernpt organization return for the organization named abofs-The mﬂT ED

Is for the organization's return for:
»[X] calendar year 2014 or
» [__] tax year beginning , and ending - MAY 0 4 205

DMLO

2 i the tax year entered in line 1 s for less than 12 months, check reason: L initiat return (I Finai rTur
I:l Changs in accounting period

3a |[fthis application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 980-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3al $ 0.
b |fthis application is for Forms 990-PF, B90-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
gstimated fax payments made. Include any prior year cverpayment allowsd as a credit. 3b | 8 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a: Include your payment with this form, if raquired,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. ac | § 0.
Caution, If you are going tc make an electronic funds withdrawal {direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form B8453-EO and Form B879-EO for payment
instructions.
Iq_;gﬁl . For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reductlon Act Notlce, see instructions. Form 8868 {Hav. 1-2014}
05-01-14
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DEMIMNG WIALONE
LIVESAY 5 OSTROFF

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors
Young Men’s Christian Association of Greater Louisville, Inc. and Affiliate
Louisville, Kentucky

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Young Men’s Christian Association of
Greater Louisville, Inc. (YMCA) and National Safe Place, Inc. (Affiliate) (not-for-profit organizations), which
comprise the consolidated statements of financial position as of December 3 1,2014 and 2013, and the related
consolidated statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
the consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits, We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Organizations’
preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Organizations’ internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements. '

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

9300 Shelbyville Road + Suite 1100 + Louisville, Kentucky 40222
Telephone 502.426.9660 « Fax 502.425.0883 « www.DMLO.com



Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of the YMCA and Affiliate as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the
consolidated changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Other Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements as a
whole. The consolidating statements of financial position, consolidating statements of activities, and
consolidating statements of functional expenses on pages 30-35 are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. The accompanying schedules of
expenditures of federal awards on pages 36 and 37, as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations, is presented for purposes
of additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is
the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated May 13, 2015 on our
consideration of the YMCA and Affiliate internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements, and other matters. The
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering YMCA and Affiliate’s internal control over financial reporting

and compliance.
O(Q’&""i'”d’/ 27"(”"”/7%‘“”/ ¢ 404%'7/7/“

Louisville, Kentucky
May 13, 2014



YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2014 and 2013

Assets 2014 2013
Cash and cash equivalents 17,349,463 $ 16,951,058
Grants and accounts receivable 1,171,055 1,178,625
Pledges receivable 1,396,237 1,093,395
Prepaid expenses and inventories 453,434 478,953
Certificates of deposit 1,056,151 1,053,579
Investments 4,237,868 4,115,299
Property and equipment, net 46,553,523 44,603,884
Real estate held for others 3,261,554 3,261,554
Total assets 75,479,285 72,736,347
Liabilities and Net Assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 2,198,747 2,218,796
Custodial liabilities 88,025 70,071
Debt 19,422,722 20,166,376
Capital lease obligations 621,631 416,520
Real estate held for others 3,261,554 3,261,554
Derivative financial instruments 870,264 1,097,785
Total liabilities 26,462,943 27,231,102
Net Assets
Unrestricted:
Board designated reserves 15,949,402 15,642,646
Board designated endowment 3,134,261 3,011,691
Undesignated 24,998,616 22,270,984
44,082,279 40,925,321
Temporarily restricted 3,589,780 3,242,791
Permanently restricted 1,344,283 1,337,133
Total net assets 49,016,342 45,505,245
Total liabilities and net assets 75,479,285 $ 72,736,347

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.

AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

Public Support, Revenues and Gains

Public support:
Contributions
Special events (net of cost of direct benefits to

donors of $88,666 and $70,376)

Government grants
In-kind donations
Metro United Way grant
Other grants

Total public support

Revenues and gains:
Membership dues
Programs
Sales of merchandise
Investment income
Net realized and unrealized gain on investments
Change in fair value of derivative financial instrument
Garage and rental income
Loss on impairment of building
Gain on sale of property and equipment
Miscellaneous
Total revenues and gains

Net assets released from restriction
Total public support, revenues, and gains

Expenses
Program services
Management and general
Fund-raising
Total expenses

Changes in net assets before changes related to

acquistion of Youth and Family Services Network, Inc.

Excess of assets acquired over liabilites assumed in the
acquisition of Youth and Family Services Network, Inc.

Increase (decrease) in total net assets

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

2014
Temporarily ~ Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
by 965,003 § 1,146,098 $ 7,150 § 2,118,251
34,669 34,669
4,513,436 4,513,436
329,074 8,550 337,624
141,949 615,303 757,252
310,514 310,514
6,294,645 1,769,951 7,150 8,071,746
18,800,126 18,800,126
16,658,124 16,658,124
96,669 96,669
199,172 199,172
129,193 129,193
227,521 227,521
230,531 230,531
69,464 69,464
16,294 16,294
36,427,094 36,427,094
1,422,962 (1,422,962)
44,144,701 346,989 7,150 44,498,840
35,521,904 35,521,904
5,007,844 5,007,844
457,995 457,995
40,987,743 40,987,743
3,156,958 346,989 7,150 3,511,097
3,156,958 346,989 7,150 3,511,097
40,925,321 3,242,791 1,337,133 45,505,245
$ 44082279 § 3,589,780 § 1,344283 § 49,016,342




2013

Temporarily ~ Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

691,496 $ 2,536,156 $ 403 S 3,228,055
40,462 40,462
4,574,639 4,574,639
185,802 25,381 211,183
95,952 592,310 688,262
328,927 328,927
5,917,278 3,153,847 403 9,071,528
17,881,240 17,881,240
15,936,173 15,936,173
114,490 114,490
134,137 134,137
599,393 599,393
653,143 653,143
295,548 295,548
(120,000) (120,000)
19,393 19,393
35,513,517 35,513,517

4,253,969 (4,253,969)

45,684,764 (1,100,122) 403 44,585,045
34,996,231 34,996,231
4,429,713 4,429,713
429,286 429,286
39,855,230 39,855,230
5,829,534 (1,100,122) 403 4,729,815
81,857 81,857
5,911,391 (1,100,122) 403 4,811,672
35,013,930 4,342,913 1,336,730 40,693,573

40,925,321  § 3242791  § 1,337,133 § 45,505,245
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AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from contributions and grants
Cash received from services
Cash paid to suppliers and employees
Interest paid
Interest received

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Purchase of property and equipment

Proceeds from sale of property and equipment

Increase in custodial accounts

Proceeds from sale of investments

Purchase of investments

Reinvested earnings from certificates of deposit

Cash received through acquisition of Youth and Family
Services Network, Inc.

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds from debt
Contributions for long-term purposes
Payments on debt
Payments on capital leases

Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

See Notes to Consoclidated Financial Statements.

YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.

2014 2013
$ 7,238346 $ 6,798,683
35,810,798 34,179,040
(37,318,551)  (35,886,966)
(648,981) (672,651)
197,688 144,008
5,279,300 4,562,114
(4,107,620)  (3,016,061)
82,344
17,954 8,105
990,540 3,334,944
(983,916)  (3,281,616)
(2,572)
81,857
(4,003270)  (2,872,771)
3,861,227
7,150 2,002,803
(743,654) (401,930)
(141,121) (138,171)
(877,625) 5,323,929
398,405 7,013,272
16,951,058 9,937,786
$ 17,349,463  $ 16,951,058




Reconciliation of Increase in Total Net Assets to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities

Increase in total net assets

Adjustments to reconcile increase in total net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Contributions for long term purposes
Gain on disposal of property and equipment
Loss on impairment of building
Net realized and unrealized gain on investments
Change in fair value of derivative financial instrument
Provision for doubtful accounts and discounts
In-kind donations for use of facilities
Cash received through acquisiton of Youth and Family
Services Network, Inc.
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:
Grants and accounts receivable
Accrued interest
Pledges receivable
Prepaid expenses and inventories
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Total adjustments
Net cash provided by operating activities

Supplemental Schedule of Non-Cash Investing and
Financing Activities

Bond obligation for facility construction
Capital lease obligation for fitness equipment

Purchases of property and equipment in accounts payable

2014 2013
$ 3,511,097 $ 4,811,672
2,899,780 2,817,891
(7,150)  (2,002,803)

(69,464)

120,000
(129,193) (599,393)
(227,521) (653,143)
2,539 6,336
274,449 257,620
(81,857)
9,054 (50,837)
(1,484) 9,871
(579,830) (135,571)
25,519 (37,438)
(428,496) 99,766
1,768,203 (249,558)
$ 5279300 $ 4,562,114
$ $ 668,339
$ 346232 $ 330,178
$ 649,652 $ 241,205




YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.

Note 1.

AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Poli¢ies

Nature of operations:

Young Men’s Christian Association of Greater Louisville, Inc. (YMCA) is a not-for-
profit, charitable organization dedicated to providing services that are based on
Judeo-Christian principles and that enable all persons, regardless of race, religion,
income, gender, or physical ability, to achieve their full potential in spirit, mind and
body. Within available resources, the YMCA provides services for any youth or
adult who desires to participate, regardless of their ability to pay the established
membership, class or program fees. The YMCA operates thirteen branches
throughout Jefferson, Bullitt, Meade, and Oldham counties in Kentucky.

National Safe Place, Inc. is a not-for-profit, charitable organization that is a
controlled affiliate of the YMCA. National Safe Place, Inc. services teens in crisis
and shelters nationally for runaway teens through the implementation of the Safe
Place Program. Their primary activities include promotional efforts to help shelters
seek local businesses to serve as a Safe Place location and as sponsors of the
program, training of those business employees as volunteers in the Safe Place
program, training shelter staff in understanding best practices in communicating the
availability of the concept to teens both in and out of school systems, providing
support services to shelters in expanding the local knowledge of the shelter services
provided and helping secure accessibility to shelters by teens in crisis. National Safe
Place has also undertaken the activity of providing training and technical assistance,
through funding from a federal grant, to all federally funded runaway and homeless
youth service programs across the United States and its territories. This training is in
the form of national grantee meetings, technical assistance clinics, one day trainings,
web based training and on-site training visits.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies of YMCA and National Safe Place,
Inc. is presented to assist in understanding the Organizations’ consolidated financial
statements. The consolidated financial statements and notes are representations of
the Organizations” management who is responsible for the integrity and objectivity of
the consolidated financial statements. These accounting policies conform to
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and have
been consistently applied in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Principles of consolidation:

The accompanying consolidated financial statements, as of and for the years ended
December 31, 2014 and 2013, include the accounts of the YMCA and National
Safe Place, Inc. Consolidation is required based on the YMCA’s maj ority voting
interest in National Safe Place, Inc. All inter-company balances and transactions
have been eliminated in the consolidation.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues

and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents:
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the YMCA and National Safe Place,
Inc. considers undesignated cash and investments with original maturities of three
months or less, to be cash and cash equivalents excluding those amounts held as
part of the investment portfolio.

Inventories:

Inventories of merchandise are stated at the lower of cost or market. Cost is
determined by the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method. '

Investments and credit risk:
Investments are stated at fair market value as of the date of the consolidated

statements of financial position, which is determined based upon the most recent
quoted price of the security.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The YMCA has significant investments in equity securities held by an investment
manager and is, therefore, subject to concentrations of credit risk. Due to the level
of risk associated with certain investment securities, it is reasonably possible that
changes in the value of investments will occur in the near term and that such
changes could materially affect the financial condition of the Organizations.
Investments are made by the investment manager and the investments are
monitored by the Board of Directors. Though the market value of investments is
subject to fluctuations on a year-to-year basis, management believes the
investment policy is prudent for the long-term welfare of the Organization.

Property and equipment:

Property and equipment are stated at cost if purchased, or in the case of donated
property and equipment, at fair value at the date of donation. The YMCA’s policy
is to capitalize expenditures greater than $5,000 with an estimated life greater than
one year. Depreciation is recorded on a straight-line method over the following
estimated useful lives:

Years
Buildings 10-40
Furniture and equipment 5-10
Vehicles 3-6
Leasehold improvements 3
Software 3

Designation of unrestricted net assets:

It is the policy of the Board of Directors of the Organization to designate
appropriate sums of unrestricted net assets for future maintenance and operations.

Advertising and promotion:
Advertising and promotion costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising and

promotion costs for 2014 and 2013 were approximately $966,000 and $1,222,000,
respectively.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Temporarily and permanently restricted net assets:

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose uses by the YMCA and National
Safe Place, Inc. have been limited by donors to a specific time period or purpose.
When the donor restriction expires, or a purpose restriction is accomplished,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and
reported in the consolidated statement of activities as net assets released from
restriction. A donor restricted contribution is reported as an increase in
unrestricted net assets if the restriction expires in the fiscal year in which the
entire contribution is received.

Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be maintained
by the YMCA in perpetuity.

Donations other than cash:

Donations other than cash are recorded at their fair market value as of the date of
donation. Donated services must meet the specific expertise requirements and
would normally have been purchased before they are recorded. Donations of
long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be
used and donations of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived
assets are reported as temporarily restricted support. Absent explicit donor
stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, the
YMCA reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired
long-lived assets are placed in service.

Donated services are measured at their fair values as determined by management.
During the year ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, the value of contributed
services meeting the requirements for recognition totaled $297,252 and $118,155,
respectively and were recorded as a program expense, most of which consisted of
marketing and consulting services.

Derivative financial instruments:

The YMCA makes limited use of derivative instruments for the purpose of
managing interest rate risks. Interest rate swap agreements are used to convert the
YMCA’s floating rate long-term debt to a fixed rate (see Note 8). The
differentials paid or received on interest rate swap agreements are accrued and
recognized as adjustments to interest expense; gains and losses realized upon
settlement of these agreements are deferred until the underlying hedged instrument
is settled.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the YMCA’s derivative financial instruments
consisted of three interest rate swap agreements entered into with PNC Bank for
the purpose of hedging against the risk of interest rate increases on certain variable
rate bonds. These derivative financial instruments are recorded on the
consolidated statements of financial position at their fair value. The fair value
represented on the consolidated statements of financial position is the estimated
amount the YMCA would have to pay to cancel the swap agreements. The
difference between the floating rate and the swap rate is recognized as a
component of interest expense on the consolidated statements of activities. If
these interest rate swap agreements are held to maturity, as management intends to
do, the cumulative effect of this recognized liability on the change in net assets
will be zero.

Compensated absences:

Compensated absences for sick pay and vacation time have not been accrued since
they are not accumulated past their calendar year end. The YMCA’s policy is to
recognize these costs when actually paid.

Income tax status:

The YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. are exempt from federal, state and local
income taxes as not-for-profit corporations as described under Internal Revenue
Code Section 501(c)(3). The YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. file
informational tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and with the Kentucky
Office of the Attorney General. However, income from certain activities not
directly related to the YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc.’s tax-exempt purpose
may be subject to taxation as unrelated business income.

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. did
not have any accrued interest or penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no
interest or penalties have been charged to operations for the years then ended. Tax
years ending on or after December 31, 2011, remain subject to IRS review and
change. Tax years still open under state statute of limitations remain subject to
review and change.
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Note 2.

Note 3.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Impairment of property and equipment:

Management evaluates the recoverability of property and equipment on an
ongoing basis and recognizes any impairment in the year of determination. In the
opinion of management, a donated building received in 2012 valued at $120,000
was determined to be impaired and subsequently demolished. The impairment was
recorded on the consolidated statements of activities for the year ended December

31,2013.

Subsequent events:

Subsequent events have been evaluated through May 13, 2015 which is the date
the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.

Grants and Accounts Receivable

Grants and accounts receivable for the YMCA consist of the following:

201 201
Metro United Way $ 303,852 $ 303,302
Federal grants 590,801 531,613
Program services 149,580 189,486
Other 126,822 154,224
$1.171.055 $1,178,625

Pledges Receivable

The YMCA had outstanding unconditional pledges to give for operations and a capital
campaign totaling $1,282,904, net of allowance of $32,970, and net of discount of
$11,738 for 2014. The YMCA had outstanding unconditional pledges to give for
operations and a capital campaign totaling $705,612, net of allowance of $29,677, and

net of discount of $12,493 for 2013.

The YMCA entered into two in-kind lease contracts for future use of facilities, as
described in detail below. The YMCA had outstanding pledge receivables for the future
use of the facilities of $113,333, for 2014 and $387,783, net of discount of $8,550 for

2013.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Pledge receivables after one year from date of pledge were discounted using interest
rates ranging from four to five percent. The pledges receivable related to the campaigns
and contracts for future use of facilities as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 were as
follows:

201 201
Due less than one year $ 1,333,020 $ 905,504
Due one to five years 107,925 238,611
1,440,945 1,144,115
Less discount to net present value (32,970) (21,043)
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (11,738) (29.677)
Net unconditional promises to give $1,396.237 $1.093,395

In January 2010, the YMCA committed to a 5-year lease with Simons Publishing
Company for land and building located at 409 Joe B. Hall Avenue, Shepherdsville,
Kentucky 40165, which expired in December 2014. The lease was renewed in January
2015 for an additional five years with no change in the terms of the lease. The lease
payments are $1 per year. The lease fair market value has been determined to be
$735,000 and will be recorded in the 2015 consolidated statements of financial position
as a pledge receivable and discounted accordingly over the term of the lease. The
expected pledge receivable and discount for 2015 will be as follows:

Due less than one year $147,000
Due one to five years 588,000
735,000
Less discount to net present value (74.928)
Net unconditional promises to give $660,072

On November 1, 2010, the YMCA committed to a 5-year lease with Jefferson County
Fiscal Court for land and building located in Berrytown Park. The lease payments are $1
per year. The lease fair market value of $680,000 has been recorded in the consolidated
statements of financial position as a pledge receivable and discounted accordingly over
the term of the lease.

13



Note 4.

Note 5.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Future in-kind lease expense related to the pledges receivable included above are as
follows:

Year ending December 31, 2015 $260,333
2016 147,000
2017 147,000
2018 147,000
2019 147,000

Certificates of Deposit

Certificates of deposit for the YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. are with financial
institutions located in Kentucky, with original maturities greater than three months. The
interest rates on the certificates of deposit range from of 0.50% to 1.39% and maturity
dates vary from February 2015 to April 2016.

Investments and Fair Value Measurements

The framework for measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes
the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the
highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities (level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (level 3). The three
levels of the fair value hierarchy are described as follows:

Level 1 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for
identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the Organization has
the ability to access.

Level 2 - Inputs to the valuation methodology include: quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities in active or inactive markets; inputs other than
quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability; inputs that are
derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by
correlation or other means. If the asset or liability has a specified
(contractual) term, the level 2 input must be observable for substantially
the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to
the fair value measurement.

14



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The asset or liability's fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based
on the lowest level of an input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation

techniques maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable
inputs.

All assets have been valued using a market approach. Following is a description of the
valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value. There have been no changes
in methodologies used at December 31, 2014 and 2013.

Common stocks - valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which
the individual securities are traded.

Mutual funds - valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which the
individual securities are traded.

Louisville Community Foundation - valued at net asset value per share based on quoted
prices for assets held by the fund.

In-kind assets and liabilities — valued based on independent appraisal reports or on
similar like assets.

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although
the Organizations believe their valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other
market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair
value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at
the reporting date.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following table sets forth the level, within the fair value hierarch, the Organizations

investments at fair value as of December 31, 2014 and 2013:

2014
Unrealized
Fair Appreciation
Cost Value (Depreciation)
Level 1 investments:
Cash equivalents § 32,180 § 32,180
Common stocks 4,600 400 $ (4,200)
Mutual funds:
Fixed income funds 999,861 990,340 (9,521)
Equity funds 2,573,971 3,148,633 574,662
Total level 1 investments 3,610,612 4,171,553 560,941
Level 2 investments:
Louisville Community Foundation 64,888 66,315 1.427
Total investments $3,675,500 $4.237.868 $562,368
2013
Unrealized
Fair Appreciation
Cost Value (Depreciation)
Level 1 investments:
Cash equivalents $ 32,916 $ 32,916
Common stocks 4,600 400 $ (4,200)
Mutual funds:
Fixed income funds 910,290 898,720 (11,570)
Equity funds 2,588,157 3.118.375 530.218
Total level 1 investments 3,535,963 4,050,411 514,448
Level 2 investments:
Louisville Community Foundation 57,194 64.888 7,694
Total investments $3,593,157 $4.115,299 $522,142

The Louisville Community Foundation account has no unfunded commitment and can
be redeemed daily, with no redemption notice period, without specific terms or
conditions at the underlying investments’ net asset value (NAV). The NAV is updated
daily.
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Note 6.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Endowment Funds

The YMCA’s endowment funds consist of investments and cash and cash equivalents
held in various institutions investment accounts (see Note 5). These investments consist
of board designated funds and permanently restricted funds. The board designated
endowment funds are for funding the future operations of the YMCA. As required by
generally accepted accounting principles, net assets associated with endowment funds,
including funds designated by the Board of Directors to function as endowments, are
classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

The endowment net asset composition by type of fund and changes in endowment net
assets as of and for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 are as follows:

2014
Unrestricted —
Board Donor
Designated Permanently
Endowment Restricted Total
Endowment net assets, beginning of year $3,011,691 $1,337,133 $4,348,824
Contributions 7,150 7,150
Investment income 179,113 179,113
Unrealized gain 47,921 47,921
Realized gain 81,272 81,272
Transfers to operations (185.736) (185.736)
Endowment net assets, end of year $3.134,261 $1.344,283 $4.478 544
2013
Unrestricted —
Board Donor
Designated Permanently
Endowment Restricted Total
Endowment net assets, beginning of year $2,463,517 $1,336,730 $3,800,247
Contributions 1,969 403 2,372
Investment income 118,405 118,405
Unrealized gain 138,420 138,420
Realized gain 460,967 460,967
Transfers to operations (171,587) (171,587)
Endowment net assets, end of year $3.011.691 $1.337.133 $4.348.824
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Interpretation of relevant laws:

The Board of Directors of the Organization has interpreted the Uniform Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of
the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor restricted endowment
funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this
interpretation, the YMCA classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the
original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of
subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and (c) accumulations to the
permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor
gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. In accordance with
UPMIFA, the YMCA considers the following factors in making a determination to
appropriate or accumulate donor restricted endowment funds:

(1) The duration and preservation of the fund

(2) The purpose of the YMCA’s and the donor restricted endowment fund

(3) General economic conditions

(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation

(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
(6) Other resources of the YMCA

(7) The investment policies of the YMCA

Return objectives and risk parameters:

The YMCA has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that
attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its
endowment while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment
assets. Endowment assets include those assets of donor restricted funds that the
YMCA must hold in perpetuity as well as board designated funds. Under this policy,
the endowment assets are invested in a manner that is intended to produce results that
are comparable to price and yield a total return in excess of the Barclays Intermediate
Government/Corporate Index and S&P 500 Index. The YMCA expects its
endowment funds, over time, to provide an average rate of return of approximately
seven percent annually. Actual returns in any given year may vary from this amount.

Strategies employed for achieving objectives:
To satisfy long-term rate-of-return objectives, the YMCA relies on a total return
strategy in which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation

(realized and unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). The YMCA
targets a diversified asset allocation.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Spending policy and how investment objectives relate to spending policy:

The YMCA has a policy of appropriating for distribution an amount each year as
deemed necessary to support their mission. In establishing this policy, the YMCA
has considered the long term expected return on its Endowment. Accordingly over
the long term, the YMCA expects the current spending policy to allow its
Endowment to grow at arate to cover the annually approved spending policy plus an
amount that allows assets over time to keep pace with the long term inflation rate.
This is consistent with the YMCA’s objective to maintain the purchasing power of
the endowment assets held in perpetuity or for a specified term as well as to provide

additional real growth through new gifts and investment returns.

Note 7. Property and Equipment, Net

A summary of property and equipment and accumulated depreciation at December 31 is

as follows:

Land and improvements

Buildings

Furniture and equipment

Vehicles

Leasehold improvements
Construction in progress (Note 12)

Less accumulated depreciation
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2014 2013
$ 8,672,638 $ 8,643,296
62,174,286 58,896,608
9,481,619 9,075,524
310,212 322,309
189,545 189,545
2,101,740 1,216,962
82,930,040 78,344,244
36,376,517 33,740,360
$46,553,523 $44.603.884



Note 8.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Debt

Debt consisted of the following (all terms, collateral and interest rates are presented as
of December 31, 2014):

2014 2013

Industrial Revenue Bond (Note A) with PNC Bank, due in

December 2017, with a monthly payment of $43,205 which

includes principal and interest, with an effective swap

interest rate of 4.22%. Collateralized by a mortgage on real

estate located on Mill Brook Road, Crittenden Drive, S.

Second Street, and Quality Place with a net book value of

$7,813,734. A balloon payment of $5,786,063 is due

in December 2017. $ 6,525,287 $ 6,763,546

Industrial Revenue Bond (Note B) with PNC Bank, due in
December 2017, with a monthly payment of $22,042 which
includes principal and interest, with an effective swap
interest rate of 4.22%. Collateralized by a mortgage on real
estate located on Mill Brook Road, with a net book value of
$3,437,843. A balloon payment of $2,976,053 is due in
December 2017. 3,353,397 3,467,211

Industrial Revenue Bond (Note C) with PNC Bank, due in
December 2018, with a monthly payment of $53,357
which includes principal and interest, with an effective
swap interest rate of 2.5%. Collateralized by a mortgage
on real estate located at Norton Commons and the personal
property located or pertaining to the property. Also
collateralized by the gross revenues of the YMCA.
A balloon payment of $7,947,083 is due in
November 2018. 9.544.038 9.935,619

$19.422,722 $20,166,376

In 2007, the YMCA entered into an interest rate swap agreement with PNC Bank
concerning the City of Lyndon, Kentucky Cultural and Educational Development
Revenue Bonds, Series 2007 (Note A) with a remaining notional amount as of
December 31, 2014, of approximately $6,525,000. Under this swap agreement, a fixed
swap interest rate of 4.22% is charged instead of a floating rate of 65% of the Bank's
Index Rate. The swap agreement has a liability of $473,963 recognized on the
consolidated statements of financial position at December 31, 2014. The swap
agreement matures on December 14, 2017.
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In 2007, the YMCA entered into an interest rate swap agreement with PNC Bank
concerning the City of Lyndon, Kentucky Cultural and Educational Development
Revenue Bonds, Series 2007 (Note B) with a remaining notional amount as of December
31, 2014 of approximately $3,353,000. Under this swap agreement, a fixed swap
interest rate of 4.22% is charged instead of a floating rate of 65% of the Bank’s Index
Rate. The swap agreement has a liability of $246,594 recognized on the consolidated
statements of financial position at December 31, 2014. The swap agreement matures on
December 14, 2017.

In 2011, the YMCA entered into an interest rate swap agreement with PNC Bank
concerning the City of Lyndon, Kentucky Cultural and Recreational Development
Revenue Bonds, Series 2011 (Note C) with a current notional amount as of December
31,2014 of approximately $9,544,000. Under this swap agreement, a fixed interest rate
0f 2.5% is charged instead of a floating rate of 65% of the Libor-Bloomberg Index rate.
The swap agreement has a liability of $149,707 recognized on the consolidated
statements of financial position at December 31, 2014. The swap agreement matures on
December 1, 2018.

The above interest rate swaps are considered derivative financial instruments and are
classified as level 2 (fair value hierarchy as described in Note 5) and are included in
liabilities on the consolidated statements of financial position. The fair value represents
the estimated amount the YMCA would have to pay to cancel the swap agreements. The
fair values of the derivatives have been estimated by an independent third party. The
third party estimates are based upon models and forward rate assumptions in order to
predict future cash flows on the floating side. The cash flows are then compared to the
cash flows on the fixed side. The model then takes the net of the future payment
amounts and uses the net present value to derive all values. Losses relating to their swap
contracts totaled $351,693 and $336,755 for the years ended December 31, 2014 and
2013, respectively. The losses are included in interest expense and are reported in the
consolidated statements of functional expenses.

As the YMCA makes its monthly installment payments, if the bank’s rate is below the
swap rate, then the YMCA pays the difference. If the bank’s rate exceeds the swap rate,
the YMCA is reimbursed from the bank. These arrangements effectively provide a fixed
rate component of the total interest rate charged on these loans.

The future principal maturities of all debt are as follows:

Year ending December 31, 2015 $ 791,609
2016 799,839

2017 9,523,993

2018 8,307,281

$19.,422,722
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Note 9.

Note 10.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Donated Land Held for Others

The YMCA entered into an agreement with Norton Commons, LLC in 2011 to receive
12.494 acres of land. As part of this agreement with Norton Commons, the YMCA
agreed to provide the Board of Education of Jefferson County, Kentucky an exclusive
and irrevocable option to receive 6.494 acres of the tract of land, until March 1, 2015.
The Board of Education of Jefferson County exercised this option by providing written
notice to the YMCA in 2015. As a result, the YMCA recorded the elimination of the
real estate held for others (asset and offsetting liability) valued at $3,261,554.

In February 2015, based on the final school architectural footprint, the YMCA donated
.956 acre of land valued at approximately $480,000 to the Board of Education of
Jefferson County restricted for the future construction of the school. This results in a

reduction of assets and a reduction in previously donated income being recorded in
2015.

Capital Leases

The YMCA has several fitness equipment leases and one lease for computer equipment
and software that have been classified as capital leases. The economic substance of the
leases is that the YMCA is financing the acquisition of equipment through leases and,

accordingly, the leases are recorded in the Company’s assets and liabilities.

The future annual minimum lease payments and their net present value are as follows:

Year ending December 31, 2015 $202,197
2016 183,491
2017 158,854
2018 76,956
2019 45,061
Total minimum lease payments 666,559
Less amount representing interest (44.928)
Present value of minimum lease payments $621.631

The following is an analysis of the leased assets included in property and equipment:

Equipment $ 864,759
Accumulated amortization (243.141)
$ 628,618

22



Note 11.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Changes in Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted:

Balance Released from Balance
Program 12-31-13 Revenues Restrictions 12-31-14
Comprehensive Youth Development (MUW)  $ 58,047 $ 120,609 § (118,351) $ 60,305
Day Care Programs (MUW) 66,931 138,977 (136,419) 69,489
Housing Programs (MUW) 134,454 279,401 (274,155) 139,700
Berrytown After School Program (MUW) 6,220 12,643 (12,541) 6,322
Oldham County summer camp (MUW) 6,220 13,198 (12,818) 6,600
Black Achievers (MUW) 4,443 9,053 (8,969) 4,527
Project NOW (MUW) 19,840 41,422 (40,553) 20,709
Bullitt Co. capital 16,322 16,322
Black Achiever program 6,375 6,375
Annual Giving Campaign 496,156 611,098 (496,156) 611,098
Safe Place Services 15,000 35,000 (15,000) 35,000
Shelter House 25,000 (25,000)
West Louisville project 2,000,000 500,000 2,500,000
Berrytown — In-kind use of facility 240,783 8,550 (136,000) 113,333
Bullitt County — In-kind use of facility 147,000 (147,000)
$3.242.791 $1.769.951 $(1.422,962) $3,589,780
Balance Released from Balance
Program 12-31-12 Revenues Restrictions 12-31-13
Comprehensive Youth Development (MUW)  $ 57,431 $ 116,093 $ (115477 $ 58,047
Day Care Programs (MUW) 66,179 133,862 (133,110) 66,931
Housing Programs (MUW) 133,068 268,909 (267,523) 134,454
Berrytown After School Program (MUW) 6,027 12,439 (12,246) 6,220
Oldham County summer camp (MUW) 5,981 12,439 (12,200) 6,220
Black Achievers (MUW) 4,269 8,885 (8,711) 4,443
Project NOW (MUW) 19,831 39,683 (39,674) 19,840
Berrytown Corner Store 6,000 (6,000)
Bullitt Co. capital 16,322 16,322
Black Achiever program 6,375 6,375
Annual Giving Campaign 362,581 496,156 (362,581) 496,156
Safe Place Services 15,000 15,000
Shelter House 25,000 25,000
West Louisville project 2,000,000 2,000,000
Berrytown — In-kind use of facility 362,492 14,291 (136,000) 240,783
Bullitt County — In-kind use of facility 282,910 11,090 (147,000) 147,000
Norton Commons land donation 3,013,447 (3.013.447)
$4.342.913 $3,153.847 $(4,253,969) $3.242,791
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Permanently restricted:
Balance Balance
Program 12-31-13 Contributions 12-31-14
Endowments $1,234,924 $7,150 $1,242,074
Bob Hook, Sr. Memorial 11,779 11,779
Bill Ewing Memorial 7,000 7,000
Safe Place Services:
Joan Cralle Day Fund 41,000 41,000
Joyce Skees Memorial 8,101 8,101
Camp Piomingo:
Boyce Greer Memorial 30,715 30,715
Roy Griffin Fund 870 870
William Early Fund 1,211 1,211
Chestnut Street:
Robert Lee Christman Fund 300 300
Reela O. Alexander Fund 1,233 1,233
$1,337,133 $7.150 $1,344,283
Balance Balance
Program 12-31-12 Contributions 12-31-13
Endowments $1,234,521 $403 $1,234,924
Bob Hook, Sr. Memorial 11,779 11,779
Bill Ewing Memorial 7,000 7,000
Safe Place Services:
Joan Cralle Day Fund 41,000 41,000
Joyce Skees Memorial 8,101 8,101
Camp Piomingo: .
Boyce Greer Memorial 30,715 30,715
Roy Griffin Fund 870 870
William Early Fund 1,211 1,211
Chestnut Street:
Robert Lee Christman Fund 300 300
Reela O. Alexander Fund 1,233 1,233
$1,336,730 $403 $1,337,133

The majority of the permanent endowments have no specific use restrictions; therefore,
the interest income from these assets is utilized for general operations of the YMCA.
Gains and losses (net appreciation and depreciation) on permanent endowment fund
investments will be recorded as an increase (decrease) in unrestricted board designated
endowment net assets unless the donor has explicitly restricted the use of the net
appreciation and depreciation.
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Note 12.

Note 13.

Note 14.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Construction in Progress

At December 31, 2014, the YMCA had expended approximately $2,077,000 in planning
and demolition costs for a new facility located in West Louisville. For the years ended
December 31, 2014 and 2013, $42,055 and $21,182, respectively, of interest was
capitalized for this project. Total costs for the project, are estimated to be approximately
$26 million and construction is anticipated to begin in late 2015. The project will be
financed with $4 million in donations, $6 million in cash provided by the YMCA, and
the remainder from other sources. The estimated completion is late 2016.

During 2014, the YMCA entered into a contract for the option to purchase a 14-acre
tract of land in Hardin County, as a future site of a fitness facility. The YMCA has
expended $25,000 as a good faith deposit on the contract. The YMCA must obtain and
fulfill certain contingencies to exercise its option to purchase the land. The seller must
obtain an appraisal of the property. If the appraisal of the property indicates a fair market
value of less than $1.26 million, either party in the contract may elect to terminate the
contract. If the property appraises for more than $1.75 million, the purchase price of the
property will be §1.75 million, and the donation to the YMCA by the seller will be
$490,000 plus the excess over the $1.75 million. If the property appraises for less than
$1.75 million the amount of the donation shall be reduced proportionately.

Memorandum of Agreement Commitment

As the result of a Memorandum of Agreement with the Board of Education for the
Jefferson County Public School District (JCPS), the YMCA paid $297,000 in 2014 and
$295,000 in 2013 to offset JCPS’s expenses for hosting the Childcare Enrichment
Program and to assure its continuation and expansion.

Retirement Plan

The YMCA is a member of the National YMCA Retirement Fund, a separate
corporation that administers the retirement plan. The plan is a co-contributory, defined
contribution, individual account, money purchase retirement plan for the benefit of
virtually all full-time and qualified part-time YMCA employees. The YMCA vesting
periods are a two year waiting period and immediate vesting, qualified employee
contributions are voluntary. The YMCA contributed 12% of the employee’s
compensation. The YMCA’s contributions were $1,176,926 for 2014 and $1,168,502
for 2013.
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Note 16.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

}Concentration of Cash

The YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. maintain cash balances at several financial
institutions located in the Louisville, Kentucky area. Accounts at each institution are
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. AtDecember 31,
2014, the YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc.’s uninsured cash balances totaled
approximately $17.1 million. Cash balances fluctuate based upon operating needs and
the timing of deposit and check clearing activity. Management believes that these
financial institutions are of sufficient size to provide financial security of uninsured
balances and does not believe the Organizations are exposed to any significant credit
risk.

Operating Leases

In November 2004, the YMCA committed to a long-term lease for space located at the
Middletown Plaza, 12330 Shelbyville Road, Middletown, Kentucky 40243. InF ebruary
2013, the term of lease was extended for an additional three years, however the amount
of square footage was reduced from 12,900 square feet to approximately 11,500 square
feet. The monthly lease payments are $8,000. The facility is used for health, fitness,
and youth services.

In December 2001, the YMCA entered into a contract with Jefferson County Fiscal
Court, whereby the YMCA operates a facility located in Berrytown Park as a YMCA
branch. The land and building is owned by Jefferson County and will be leased to the
YMCA for a term of three years at a cost of $1 per year with three five-year renewal
options. The YMCA supplied equipment and furnishings for this facility at an estimated
cost of $187,000. The lease agreement was effective November 1, 2002 and the second
five-year renewal option was exercised on November 1, 2010. The lease fair market
value of $136,000 has been recorded in the consolidated statements of activities as
occupancy expense for 2014 and 2013.

In January 2010, the YMCA committed to a five-year lease with Simons Publishing
Company for land and building located at 409 Joe B. Hall Avenue, Shepherdsville,
Kentucky 40165. The lease payments are $1 per year. The facility is used for health,
fitness and youth services. The lease fair market value of $147,000 has been recorded in
the consolidated statements of activities as occupancy expense for 2014 and 2013. In
January 2015, the YMCA renewed this lease for a five-year period, with no changes in
the terms of the lease.
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In February 1975, the YMCA committed to a 20 year lease with an option to extend the
term of the lease for six five-year renewal options with the Louisville Water Company.
The lease for the land located at the Southwest Branch is in its fourth renewal option
period. The lease payments are $100 per month with additional consideration to erect
and maintain on the premise leasehold improvements. The Lessor may terminate the
lease with a nine month written notice. In the event that the Lessor should reoccupy the
entire leased premises the Lessor shall pay the Lessee a sum equal to the depreciated
cost of the improvements surrendered. The fifth renewal option period for the lease
began in February 2015.

In February 1987, the YMCA committed to a fifty year lease with Metro Louisville
Government, to operate Camp Piomingo. Camp Piomingo is located inside Otter Creek
Outdoor Recreational Area, in Meade County Kentucky. Under the lease agreement, the
YMCA is responsible for the maintenance of all buildings, swimming pools and
structures on the property and the general maintenance of the grounds, utilities, and
maintaining insurance. Quarterly lease payments are $1,975 for the duration of the
lease. In 2011 the Park was acquired by the Commonwealth of Kentucky Fish and
Wildlife Department. In May 2014, the YMCA committed to a 20-year lease with the
Kentucky Fish and Wildlife Department with the option to extend the lease for an
additional twenty-five years. The YMCA responsibilities indicated above continues to
be in effect in the new lease with the Commonwealth of Kentucky Fish and Wildlife
Department. Annual lease payments are $6,000.

In January 2002, the YMCA committed to a 15-year lease with Jewish Hospital and St.
Mary Elizabeth, Inc. for a 15,342 square feet facility located at 6801 Dixie Highway,
Louisville, Kentucky to be utilized for health, fitness and youth services. Monthly lease
payments were approximately $21,000 for each of the years 2014 and 2013.

In December 2012, National Safe Place, Inc. committed to a five-year lease with BJ Real
Estate, LLC, for abuilding located at 2429 Crittenden Drive, Louisville, Kentucky to be
utilized for their administrative offices. Monthly lease payments were $5,000 for each
of the years 2014 and 2013.

In January 2014, Nation Safe Place, Inc. committed to a 45 month lease with Country
Road Properties, for a building located at 251 South Peters Road, Knoxville, Tennessee
to be utilized for offices. Monthly lease payments were $995 for 2014.

The YMCA has committed to nine leases for fitness equipment to be used at various
facilities. The leases start date ranges from June 2012 through December 2014 and are
over periods ranging from 24 to 37 months. The leases are structured as operating leases
with monthly payments ranging from $758 to $20,224 per lease.
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Following is the future minimum operating lease payments pertaining to the leases
described above:

December 31, 2015 $1,074,349
2016 1,087,583
2017 487,547
2018 6,000
2019 6,000
Litigation

The YMCA is a defendant in litigation relating to three personal injury claims. While
the final outcome cannot be determined at this time, management is of the opinion that
the ultimate liability, if any, from the final resolution of these matters will not have a
material effect on the Organizations’ consolidated financial statements.

Long-Term Grant for Runaway and Homeless Youth Program

National Safe Place, Inc. was awarded a five year grant from the U.S. Department of
Health and Human Services in September 2012 for approximately $10.5 million to
conduct the Runaway and Homeless Youth Training and Technical Assistance Center
program. The grant will be payable to the Organization over a five year period of up to
$2.1 million a year. As part of the grant agreement National Safe Place, Inc. is required
to provide 10% a year in non-federal matching contributions to the program. For the
years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, $1,900,073 and $1,280,189, respectively,
were recognized in grant revenue.

Acquisition of Youth and Family Services Network, Inc.

National Safe Place, Inc. acquired Youth and Family Services Network, Inc. in June
2013. Youth and Family Services Network, Inc. is a 501(c)(3) organization based in
Florida that offers training and technical assistance to its youth and family service
member organizations. Through this acquisition, National Safe Place, Inc. seeks to
further its mission by increasing their services to members and licensed Safe Place
organizations. As part of the acquisition, National Safe Place, Inc. received $81,857 in
cash from Youth and Family Services Network, Inc. National Safe Place, Inc. incurred
$10,213 in acquisition related costs, which is included in management and general
professional fees in the Organization’s consolidated statements of activities for the year
ended December 31, 2013.
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Partially Self-Funded Health Insurance Program

Effective September 1, 2013, the YMCA adopted a partially self-funded health
insurance program for its employees’ health care costs. Prior to this, the YMCA had a
fully insured health care plan. Under the partially self-funded health insurance program,
the YMCA is liable for losses up to a fixed dollar amount per covered participant per
plan year of $100,000 with any excess benefit claims being paid by the third-party
insurance company under the contract up to a maximum aggregate stop loss limit of
$1,000,000 per participant. The liability for the partially self-funded health insurance
program included in the accrued expenses was approximately $50,000 and $165,000 at
December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
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YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Grants and accounts receivable
Pledges receivable

Prepaid expenses and inventories
Certificates of deposit
Investments

Property and equipment, net
Real estate held for others

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Due to YMCA

Custodial liabilities

Debt

Capital lease obligations

Real estate held for others

Derivative financial instruments

Total liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted:
Board designated reserves
Board designated endowment
Undesignated

Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

December 31, 2014
YMCA
of Greater National Safe

Louisville, Inc. Place, Inc. Eliminations  Consolidated
§ 17294503 §$ 54,960 $ 17,349,463
981,301 320,160 $ (130,406) 1,171,055
1,350,178 46,059 1,396,237
432,541 21,293 (400) 453,434
753,579 302,572 1,056,151
4,237,868 4,237,868
46,528,053 25,470 46,553,523
3,261,554 3,261,554

$ 74,839,577

$ 770,514 $ (130,806) $ 75,479,285

$ 2,177,948

$ 18,645 § 2,154 § 2,198,747

132,960 (132,960)
88,025 88,025
19,422,722 19,422,722
621,631 621,631
3,261,554 3,261,554
870,264 870,264
26,442,144 151,605 (130,806) 26,462,943
15,559,032 390,370 15,949,402
3,134,261 3,134,261
24,786,351 212,265 24,998,616
43,479,644 602,635 44,082,279
3,573,506 16,274 3,589,780
1,344,283 1,344,283
48,397,433 618,909 49,016,342

$ 74,839,577

$ 770,514 $ (130,806) $ 75,479,285




YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.

AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Grants and accounts receivable
Pledges receivable

Prepaid expenses and inventories
Certificates of deposit
Investments

Property and equipment, net
Real estate held for others

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Due to YMCA
Custodial liabilities

Debt

Capital lease obligations
Real estate held for others
Derivative financial instruments

Total liabilities

Net Assets

Unrestricted:
Board designated reserves

Board designated endowment

Undesignated

Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

December 31, 2013
YMCA
of Greater National Safe
Louisville, Inc. Place, Inc. Eliminations  Consolidated
$§ 16,951,058 $ 16,951,058
992,683 § 310,625 $ (124,683) 1,178,625
1,041,388 52,007 1,093,395
449,029 30,298 (374) 478,953
753,579 300,000 1,053,579
4,115,299 4,115,299
44,560,565 43,319 44,603,884
3,261,554 3,261,554
$ 72,125,155 § 736,249 § (125,057) $ 72,736,347
$ 2,153,928 §% 63,674 % 1,194 $ 2,218,796
126,251 (126,251)

70,071 70,071
20,166,376 20,166,376
416,520 416,520
3,261,554 3,261,554
1,097,785 1,097,785
27,166,234 189,925 (125,057) 27,231,102
15,252,276 390,370 15,642,646
3,011,691 3,011,691
22,125,872 145,112 22,270,984
40,389,839 535,482 40,925,321
3,231,949 10,842 3,242,791
1,337,133 1,337,133
44,958,921 546,324 45,505,245
§ 72,125,155 § 736,249 § (125,057) $ 72,736,347
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YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC. AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year Ended December 31, 2014

National
YMCA of Greater Louisville, Inc.

Safe Place, Inc.

Consolidated

Temporarily ~Permanently Temporarily Temporarily ~ Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Eliminations _ Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Public Support, Revenues and Gains
Public support:
Contributions $ 541,545  $1,129,824 § 7,150 § 1,678,519 § 423458 § 16,274 § 439,732 $ 965003 §1,146,098 $ 7,150 § 2,118,251
Special events (net of cost of direct benefits to
donors of $88,666) 34,669 34,669 34,669 34,669
Government grants 2,613,363 2,613,363 1,900,073 1,900,073 4,513,436 4,513,436
In-kind donations 33,358 8,550 41,908 312,886 312,886 $ (17,170) 329,074 8,550 337,624
Metro United Way grant 141,949 615,303 757,252 141,949 615,303 757,252
Other grants 310,514 310,514 310,514 310,514
Total public support 3,675,398 1,753,677 7,150 5,436,225 2,636,417 16,274 2,652,691 (17,170) 6,294,645 1,769,951 7,150 8,071,746
Revenues and gains:
Membership dues 18,638,941 18,638,941 161,985 161,985 (800) 18,800,126 18,800,126
Programs 16,557,082 16,557,082 101,042 101,042 16,658,124 16,658,124
Sales of merchandise 60,706 60,706 35,963 35,963 96,669 96,669
Investment income 197,423 197,423 1,749 1,749 199,172 199,172
Management fees 1,235,272 1,235,272 (1,235,272)
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments 129,193 129,193 129,193 129,193
Change in fair value of derivative financial
instrument 227,521 227,521 227,521 227,521
Garage and rental income 230,531 230,531 230,531 230,531
Gain on disposal of property and equipment 69,464 69,464 69,464 69,464
Miscellaneous 16,284 16,284 10 10 16,294 16,294
Total revenues and gains 37,362,417 37,362,417 300,749 300,749  (1,236,072) 36,427,094 36,427,094
Net assets released from restriction 1,412,120  (1,412,120) 10,842 (10,842) 1,422,962 (1,422,962)
Total public support, revenues, and gains 42,449,935 341,557 7,150 42,798,642 2,948,008 5,432 2,953,440  (1,253,242) 44,144,701 346,989 7,150 44,498,840
Expenses
Program services 34,013,613 34,013,613 2,405,781 2,405,781 (897,490) 35,521,904 35,521,904
Management and general 4,898,462 4,898,462 422,843 422,843 (313,461) 5,007,844 5,007,844
Fund-raising 448,055 448,055 52,231 52,231 (42,291) 457,995 457,995
Total expenses 39,360,130 39,360,130 2,880,855 2,880,855  (1,253,242) 40,987,743 40,987,743
Increase in total net assets 3,089,805 341,557 7,150 3,438,512 67,153 5,432 72,585 3,156,958 346,989 7,150 3,511,097
Net assets at beginning of year 40,389,839 3,231,949 1,337,133 44,958,921 535,482 10,842 546,324 40,925,321 3,242,791 1,337,133 45,505,245
Net assets at end of year $43479,644 $3,573,506  § 1,344,283  $48,397433 § 602,635 $ 16274 § 618,909 § $ 44,082,279  § 3,589,780 $§ 1,344,283  § 49,016,342
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Public Support, Revenues and Gains

Public support:
Contributions
Special events (net of cost of direct benefits to

donors of $72,714)
Government grants
In-kind donations
Metro United Way grant
Other grants
Total public support

Revenues and gains:
Membership dues
Programs
Sales of merchandise
Investment income
Management fees
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments
Change in fair value of derivative financial

instrument
Garage and rental income
Loss on impairment of building
Miscellaneous
Total revenues and gains

Net assets released from restriction
Total public support, revenues, and gains

Expenses
Program services
Management and general
Fund-raising
Total expenses

Changes in net assets before changes related to
Acquistion of Youth and Family Services Network, Inc.

Excess of assets acquired over liabilities assumed in the
acquisition of Youth and Family Services Network, Inc.

Increase (decrease) in total net assets
Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC. AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year Ended December 31, 2013

YMCA of Greater Louisville, Inc. National Safe Place, Inc. Consolidated
Temporarily ~ Permanently Temporarily Temporarily ~ Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Eliminations Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$ 255156  $2,525314 § 403  $ 2,780,873 § 436340 $§ 10,842 § 447,182 691,496 $ 2,536,156 § 403 § 3,228,055
40,462 40,462 40,462 40,462
3,294,450 3,294,450 1,280,189 1,280,189 4,574,639 4,574,639
39,462 25,381 64,843 146,340 146,340 185,802 25,381 211,183
95,952 592,310 688,262 95,952 592,310 688,262
328,927 328,927 328,927 328,927
4,054,409 3,143,005 403 7,197,817 1,862,869 10,842 1,873,711 5,917,278 3,153,847 403 9,071,528
17,746,356 17,746,356 135,684 135,684  § (800) 17,881,240 17,881,240
15,932,388 15,932,388 3,785 3,785 15,936,173 15,936,173
61,410 61,410 53,080 53,080 114,490 114,490
131,857 131,857 2,280 2,280 134,137 134,137
1,029,638 1,029,638 (1,029,638)
599,393 599,393 599,393 599,393
653,143 653,143 653,143 653,143
295,548 295,548 295,548 295,548
(120,000) (120,000) (120,000) (120,000)
19,445 19,445 468 468 (520) 19,393 19,393
36,349,178 36,349,178 195,297 195,297 (1,030,958) 35,513,517 35,513,517
4,253,969  (4,253,969) 4,253,969 (4,253,969)
44,657,556 - (1,110,964) 403 43,546,995 2,058,166 10,842 2,069,008 (1,030,958) 45,684,764 (1,100,122) 403 44,585,045
34,051,808 34,051,808 1,602,412 1,602,412 (657,989) 34,996,231 34,996,231
4,368,002 4,368,002 359,778 359,778 (298,067) 4,429,713 4,429,713
402,268 402,268 101,920 101,920 (74,902) 429,286 429,286
38,822,078 38,822,078 2,064,110 2,064,110 (1,030,958) 39,855,230 39,855,230
5835478  (1,110,964) 403 4,724,917 (5,944) 10,842 4,898 5,829,534 (1,100,122) 403 4,729,815
81,857 81,857 81,857 81,857
5,835478  (1,110,964) 403 4,724,917 75,913 10,842 86,755 5,911,391 (1,100,122) 403 4,811,672
34,554,361 4,342,913 1,336,730 40,234,004 459,569 459,569 35,013,930 4,342,913 1,336,730 40,693,573
$40,389,839  $3,231,949  $1,337,133  $44,958,921 § 535482 § 10,842 § 546324 § $ 40925321 $ 3,242,791  § 1,337,133 § 45,505,245
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Salaries and wages

Employee benefits

Payroll taxes

Management fees

Professional fees and contract services
Supplies

Telephone

Postage

Occupancy

Equipment rental and maintenance
Printing and promotion

Travel and employee expenses
Conferences, conventions and meetings
Conference stipends

Membership dues

Insurance

Interest

Miscellaneous

Depreciation

Total functional expenses

YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC. AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Year Ended December 31, 2014

YMCA of Greater Louisville, Inc. National Safe Place, Inc. Consolidated
Program Management  Fund - Program Management Fund - Program Management Fund -

Services and General ~_ Raising Total Services and General ~ Raising Total Eliminations Services and General Raising Total
$14,889,013  $2,601,179 $168,852 $17,659,044 $14,889,013  $ 2,601,179 $168,852 § 17,659,044
1,575,862 425,170 30,169 2,031,201 1,575,862 425,170 30,169 2,031,201
1,157,831 181,501 19,671 1,359,003 1,157,831 181,501 19,671 1,359,003

$ 879,520 § 79,057 $ 42,291 $1,000,868 $ (1,000,868)

1,060,533 447,624 43,215 1,551,372 492,256 306,566 798,822 (236,786) 1,552,789 517,404 43,215 2,113,408
3,506,212 148,883 22,966 3,678,061 54,080 2,462 1,231 57,773 3,560,292 151,345 24,197 3,735,834
290,729 76,344 367,073 11,679 1,374 687 13,740 302,408 77,718 687 380,813
149,914 53,724 2,005 205,643 9,957 70 141 10,168 159,871 53,794 2,146 215,811
4,908,526 65,928 471 4,974,925 64,248 7,532 3,766 75,546 4,972,774 73,460 4,237 5,050,471
1,016,351 64,270 456 1,081,077 2,215 261 130 2,606 1,018,566 64,531 586 1,083,683
573,406 263,257 96,037 932,700 33,531 33,531 606,937 263,257 96,037 966,231
524,394 14,946 962 540,302 173,407 9,127 182,534 697,801 24,073 962 722,836
251,346 123,734 57,476 432,556 474,838 7,606 3,745 486,189 726,184 131,340 61,221 918,745
185,017 185,017 185,017 185,017
298,774 71,813 275 370,862 1,085 5,903 6,988 (800) 299,059 71,716 275 377,050
536,164 33,792 1,000 570,956 4,080 480 240 4,800 540,244 34,272 1,240 575,756
583,373 66,061 649,434 583,373 66,061 649,434
40,482 33,507 73,989 2,020 2,405 4,425 (14,788) 25,332 38,294 63,626
2,650,703 226,729 4,500 2,881,932 17,848 17,848 2,668,551 226,729 4,500 2,899,780
$34,013,613  $4,898,462 $448,055 $39,360,130 $2405,781 § 422,843 $§ 52,231 $2,880,855  § (1,253,242) $35,521,904 $ 5,007,844 $457,995 $ 40,987,743
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Salaries and wages

Employee benefits

Payroll taxes

Management fees

Professional fees and contract services
Supplies

Telephone

Postage

Occupancy

Equipment rental and maintenance
Printing and promotion

Travel and employee expenses
Conferences, conventions and meetings
Conference stipends

Membership dues

Insurance

Interest

Miscellaneous

Depreciation

Total functional expenses

YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC. AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Year Ended December 31,2013

YMCA of Greater Louisville, Inc.

National Safe Place, Inc. Consolidated
Program Management Fund - Program  Management Fund - Program Management Fund -

Services and General _ Raising Total Services and General Raising Total Eliminations Services and General Raising Total
$15,004,917 $2,220,950 $167,396 $ 17,483,263 $15,094,917 § 2,220,950 $167,396 $17,483,263
1,687,968 331,563 23,859 2,043,390 1,687,968 331,563 23,859 2,043,390
1,166,524 142,645 19,502 1,328,671 1,166,524 142,645 19,502 1,328,671

$ 657,189 $§ 61,567 $§ 74902 $§ 793,658 $ (793,658)

1,067,123 333,831 5,546 1,406,500 214,585 277,300 6,978 498,863 (236,500) 1,281,708 374,631 12,524 1,668,863
3,697,101 154,398 17,762 3,869,261 47,729 2,763 3,684 54,176 3,744,830 157,161 21,446 3,923,437
277,886 61,715 339,601 11,200 910 1,214 13,324 289,086 62,625 1,214 352,925
136,628 34,289 378 171,295 5,360 173 346 5,879 141,988 34,462 724 177,174
4,401,351 46,794 383 4,448,528 58,281 6,640 8,853 73,774 4,459,632 53,434 9,236 4,522,302
1,014,916 54,625 216 1,069,757 976 111 148 1,235 1,015,892 54,736 364 1,070,992
567,295 418,600 113,071 1,098,966 122,683 122,683 689,978 418,600 113,071 1,221,649
584,724 ° 32,065 2,369 619,158 84,719 84,719 669,443 32,065 2,369 703,877
302,085 188,202 44,600 534,887 213,901 4,201 5,255 223,357 515,986 192,403 49,855 758,244
145,398 145,398 145,398 145,398
281,724 35,795 275 317,794 1,341 5,613 6,954 (800) 282,265 41,408 275 323,948
525,187 34,012 1,000 560,199 3,555 405 540 4,500 528,742 34,417 1,540 564,699
643,921 10,560 654,481 643,921 10,560 654,481
39,107 34,306 1,411 74,824 19,107 95 19,202 58,214 34,401 1,411 94,026
2,563,351 233,652 4,500 2,801,503 16,388 16,388 2,579,739 233,652 4,500 2,817,891
$34,051,808 $4,368,002 §$402,268 $ 38,822,078 $1,602,412 § 359,778 § 101,920 § 2,064,110  $(1,030,958)  §$34,996,231 § 4,429,713 $429,286  $39,855,230
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YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.

AND AFFILIATE

SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

Federal Grantor/Program Title

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services:

Basic Center Grant:
RHYTTAC Program
Nine months ended September 30
Three months ended December 31

Runaway & Homeless Youth Program:
Eight months ended August 31
Four months ended December 31

Street Outreach:
Ten months ended October 31
Two months ended December 31

Community Transformation Grant

U.S. Department of Agriculture:
Pass through Kentucky Department of Education
Child Care Food Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development:
Pass through Louisville Metro Housing Department
Rent Supplement
Pass through Louisville Metro Department of Community Services
Community Block Development
Pass through Louisville Metro Housing Department
Emergency Solutions

U.S. Department of Education:

Fund for Improvement of Education Program

Total expenditures of federal awards
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Federal
CFDA Number

93.623

93.557

93.531

10.558

14.249

14.218

12.231

84.215

Federal Expenditures

2014 2013
$ 1,263,723 $ 772,674
636,350 507.515
1,900,073 1,280.189
23,102 32,438
180,807 164.058
203.909 196.496
2,103,982 1,476,685
139,306
71,746 47,854
217,052 47,854
139,761 11,848
169.821 169,072
233,892 230,392
11,994 38.950
9.188
63,725
$2.,885.690 $2.038,526



YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.

Note 1.

Note 2.

AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards (the “Schedules™)
include the federal grant activity of YMCA of Greater Louisville, Inc. (YMCA) and
National Safe Place, Inc. (Affiliate) under programs of the federal government for the
years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013. The information in these schedules are
presented in accordance with the requirements of the Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit
Organizations. Because the schedules present only a selected portion of the operations
of YMCA and Affiliate, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position,
changes in net assets, or cash flows of YMCA and Affiliate.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Expenditures reported in the Schedules are reported on the accrual basis of accounting.
Such expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in OMB
Circular A-122, Cost Principles for Non-profit Organizations, wherein certain types of
expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.
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Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit
of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards

To the Board of Directors

Young Men’s Christian Association of
Greater Louisville, Inc. and Affiliate

Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Young
Men’s Christian Association of Greater Louisville, Inc. (YMCA) and National Safe Place, Inc.
(Affiliate) (not-for-profit organizations), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as of December 31, 2014, and the related consolidated statements of activities, and cash
flows for the year then ended, and the related consolidated notes to the financial statements, and have
issued our report thereon dated May 13, 2015.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the consolidated financial statements, we considered YMCA
and Affiliate’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
consolidated financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the YMCA and Affiliate’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the YMCA and Affiliate’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s consolidated financial statements will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected on a timely basis. 4 significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal contro] that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the YMCA and Affiliate’s consolidated
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of consolidated financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective
of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed
no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in

accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Louisville, Kentucky
May 13, 2015
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Independent Auditors’ Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and
on Internal Control Over Compliance Required by OMB Circular A-133

The Board of Directors

Young Men’s Christian Association of
Greater Louisville, Inc. and Affiliate

Louisville, Kentucky

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Young Men’s Christian Association of Greater Louisville, Inc.’s (YMCA) and
National Safe Place, Inc.’s (Affiliate) compliance with the types of compliance requirements
described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material
effect on each of YMCA and Affiliate's major federal programs for the year ended December 31,
2014. YMCA and Affiliate's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors’
results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of YMCA and Affiliate’s major
federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-
133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB
Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have
a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence about YMCA and Affiliate’s compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination for YMCA and
Affiliate’s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, YMCA and Affiliate complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major
federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2014.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of YMCA of Greater Louisville, Inc. and Affiliate is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered YMCA and
Affiliate’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct
and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance for each
major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with
OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
YMCA and Affiliate’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.
A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the result of that testing based on the requirements of
OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

OCQM%@, %%/@ ¢ 4047%

Louisville, Kentucky
May 13, 2015
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YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended December 31, 2014

Section I — Summary of Auditors’ Results (Under Section 505(d)(1) of OMB Circular A-133)

1. The auditors’ report expresses an unmodified opinion on the consolidated financial
statements of the YMCA and Affiliate for the year ended December 31, 2014.
2. Internal control over financial reporting:

e Material weakness identified? _ Yes_ X No
e Significant deficiency identified? = __ Yes_X None reported

3. The audit did not disclose any noncompliance which is material to the consolidated financial
statements of the YMCA and Affiliate.
4. Internal control over major programs:

e Material weakness identified? _ Yes

X
o Significant deficiency identified? _ Yes X _

No
None reported

5. An unmodified opinion was issued on compliance for the major federal program of the
YMCA and Affiliate for the year ended December 31, 2014.

6.  The audit disclosed no audit findings required to be reported under Section 510(a) OMB
Circular A-133.

7.  The program audited as a major program was:

Federal CFDA Number Name of Major Federal Program

U.S. Department of Health and
Human Services:

93.623 Basic Center Program

8. The threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs was $300,000.

9.  The auditee did qualify as a low-risk auditee.
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YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended December 31, 2014

Section II — Financial Statement Findings (Under Section 505(d)(2) of OMB Circular A-133)

There are no findings relating to consolidated financial statements, which are required to be
reported in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

Section III — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs (Under Section 505( d)(3) of OMB
Circular A-133)

There are no findings required to be reported by OMB Circular A-133 Section 51 0(a).
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General Information

Organization Number
Name

Profit or Non-Profit
Company Type
Status

Standing

State

File Date
Organization Date
Last Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

Chairman
President
Vice President
Vice President
Vice President
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

0056860

THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER

LOUISVILLE

N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation
A - Active

G - Good

KY

4/3/1878

4/3/1878

4/3/2015

545 SOUTH SECOND ST
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

R. STEPHEN TARVER
545 SOUTH SECOND ST.
LOUISVILLE, K 40202

G. BRADLEY SMITH
R STEPHEN TARVER
S KAY MANNING
DAVID HEARD
BECKY GAMM
JAMES R ALLEN

G. BRADLEY SMITH
TRICIA BURKE
COURTNEY GIESEL
HOWARD L HOLLOMAN, JR
HARLEY BUTLER
GAYLEE GILLIM

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Incorporator
Incorporator
Incorporator

PAUL ALSTEDT

WM KENDRICK EWING
LEO K BROECKER
LCALVIN HIEB

DAVE LAWRENCE
HELM BRUCE

EMMET O'NEAL

H ] SCHEIRICH

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(np42mv3qwam 50xmcavSbdbsq) )/default.aspx ?id=0056860&ct=098cs=99997
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DAVID A KELLER
JAMES D JACOBS

Incorporator
Incorporator

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned

images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are

created.

Annual Report 4/3/2015 1 page PDF

Amendment 11/18/2014 1 page tiff PDE
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Annual Report 4/17/2001 1 page Liff PDFE
Certificate of Assumed Name 4/9/2001 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 4/9/2001 1 page tiff PDF
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Statement of Change 7/14/2000 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 5/17/2000 6 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 6/3/1999 5 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 4/22/1998 6 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1997 5 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1996 5 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1995 5 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 4/7/1994 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 3/23/1993 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 3/18/1992 1 page tiff PDE
Annual Report 7/1/1991 1 page tiff POF
Annual Report 7/1/1990 3 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1989 1 page tiff PDE
Amendment 12/27/1966 4 pages tiff PDE
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Assumed Names

CAMP PIOMINGO Active
THE YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE Active
YMCA CAMP PIOMINGO Active

Activity History

Filing File Date Effective Date Org. Referenced
Annyat report i TS en
Amendment - Miscellaneous amendments éliéségogq | 11/18/2014
Annual report 43812 P 413812 PM
Annual report 115:46 M 3:15:46 PM
e e
Al rEpae g{g/z?gélm gfg/zz:gélpm
)
S 3
Annual report 1115205 AN 14510200 AR
HBRdaY Pepere e et
Annual report ::,’/(I)gligofm 3/14/2006
Annual report 2/28/2005 2/28/2005
Added assumed name ;/342%1”4 4/9/2001 CAMP PIOMINGO
Added assumed name g/gfszgglpM 4/9/2001 %‘IM_E%&_O_F

N LOUISVILLE
Added assumed name ;/gézgglpM 4/9/2001 %ﬁ%ﬂ
Registered agent address change ;/iglggoﬁq 7/14/2000
Principal office change ;/ﬁ/i?ol?M 4/24/2000

THE YOUNG MEN'S
CHRISTIAN

Amendment previous name 12/27/1966 12/27/1966 ASSOCIATION OF

LOUISVILLE AND
JEFFERSON COUNTY

KENTUCKY

Microfilmed Images

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate
Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.
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